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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Regiztered Office: 32, Ezra Street, 7% Floor, Eoom No- 755, Kolkata - 700001;
Email id: palifkhaitanwire.com: Website: http=: [ /wow.palicommercial.com /
CIN: L31909WEB1981FLC034414: Phone: +91 62592264776

NOTICE

Notice iz hereby given that the 437 Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s Pali Commercial
Company Limited will be held on Thursday, the 26* day of September, 2024 at 01.00 P.M. (IST] at
32, Ezra Street, ¥ Floor, Room No- 7335, Kolkata - 700001 to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year
enided 31= March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Suresh Kumar Murarka [(DIN: 02130810) who retires by
rotation, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To appeoint MR. MANAS MUKHERJEE (DIN: 10299149) a= an Independent Director
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resclution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 1532, Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and SEEI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]) Regulations, 20153 (including any statutory
modification(s| or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force|, MR. MANAS MUKHERJEE [DIN:
10299149), who was appointed as an Additional Director {in the capacity of an Independent Director) of
the Company by the Board of Directors w.e.f. September 22, 2023, be and iz hereby appointed as an
Independent Director, to hold office for a term of five consecutive years from the original date of
appointment i.e. September 22, 2023 upto September 21, 2028,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted committes of the Board, be and i=s
hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or
expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing reszolution.”

4 Toappoint MR. CHIRANTAN BISWAS (DIN: 10641379 asz an Independent Director
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resclution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 130 and 1532, Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thersunder and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosurse Reguirements]) Regulations, 20153 (including any statutory
modification(s] or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), MR, CHIRANTAN BISWAS |DIN:
10641379), who was appointed as an Additional Director (in the capacity of an Independent Director] of
the Company by the Board of Directors w.ef. June 11, 2024, be and iz hereby appeointed as an
Independent Director, to hold office for a term of five consecutive years from the original date of
appointment i.e. June 11, 2024 upto June 10, 2029,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted committee of the Board, be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or
expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”




5. Re-appointment of Mr. MANOJ KHEMEA (DIN: 08544613) a=z an Independent Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Rezolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) read with the Rules made thereunder and
applicable provisions of the SEBI |(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, (“the LODR Regulations”) [including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], and Articles of Association of the Company,
approval and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and that of the
Board, Mr. MANOJ KHEMEKA (DIN: 08544613), who holds office as an independent director up to
August 22, 2024, be and is hereby reappointed as an independent director, not liable to retire
by rotation, for a second term of 5 (five) years with effect from August 23, 2024 up to August
22, 2029,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers to any committee of directors with power to further delegate to any other officer(s) /
authorized representative(s) of the Company to do all acts, deeds and things and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

By Order of the Board
PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office:
32 Ezra Street, 72 Floor, Room No 755, Kelkata-700001

Rakhi Kumari Agarwal
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata
Date: 0252 September, 2024




NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act], in
respect of the Special Business to be transacted at this Annual General Mesting ["AGM’ iz annexed
hereto.

2. Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclozure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Mestings izsued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, Brief details relating to Director retiring by rotation seeking re-appointment at this
AGM are annexed hersto.

3. Pursuant to the provision of the Act, a Member sntitled to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting (“AGM") is entitled to appoint a person as a proxy to attend and vote on his fher behalf and the
proxy need not be the Member of the Company.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and helding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Memhber
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single perzon as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. Hence
the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route map are annexed to this notice.

The instrmiment of proxy, in order to be effective must be duly filled, stamped and signed and should be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

4. Ewery Member entitled to vote at the Meeting shall be entitled during the pericd beginning twenty-
four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and ending with the conchizion
of the Meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged, provided that not less than three days’ notice in writing of
the intention to ingpect iz given by the Member to the Company.

5. In termes of the provisions of Section 112 & 113 of the Act, read with the rules made thersunder,
Corporate/institutional members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NREI etc.] are requested to send to the
Company a certified scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resclution/ Authority letter
etc. authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail at cmaaditvabhojgaria@vahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co and
palhi@mkhaitanwire.com.

6. In case of joint holders, the Member's whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote electronically during the AGM.

7. To promote the optimum utilization of natural resources responsibly and in compliance with the
Circulars issued by MCA wvide General Circular No. 272022 dated May 3, 2022 and SEEI Circular dated
May 13, 2022 read with SEBI Circular dated January 13, 2021, May 12, 2020 and other such relevant
circulars issued in this behalf from time to time and in order to support the “Green Initiative in the
Corporate Governance” by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, we requests the Members who have not yvet
registered their e-mail ID with the Company, to register their e-mail address, in respect of electronic
holdings with the Depository through their Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register their e-mail address with the Company’s Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent, M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited at mdpldc@yvahoo.com mentioning their
Name and Folic No. The Members can also register their e-mail address with the Company by sending
an email at palinkhaitanwire.com mentioning their Name and Folic No. The Company is concerned
about protecting the environment and utilizing natural resocurces in a sustainable way.

8. The Annual Report for 2023-24 and Notice of the 43 Annual General Meeting of the Company along
with Attendance 3lip and Proxy Form is being sent in electronic form, to all such Members whose email
ID= are registered with the Company /Depository Participants(s]/ Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent unless any member has requested for a phys=ical copy of the same. For Member who have not
regizstered their email addre=ss, physical copies of Notice being sent by the permitted mode. Members may
alzo note that Notice of 4378 Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 2023-24 will also be
available on Company’s website at : https: [ fwww.palicommercial.com/ for their download.




9. Members / Proxmies [ Authorized REepreszentatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled-in for
attending the Meeting and deliver the same at the entrance of the Meeting place. Proxy / Authorized
Eepresentative of a Member should mark on the Attendance Slip as “Proxy™ or “Representative” as the
case may be. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID
and DP ID No. for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting. Copies of the Annual Report will not
be distributed at the Meeting. Members are requested to carry their copies of the Annual Report to the
Meeting. Further, please note that Duplicate Attendance Slips shall not be izsued.

10. Members whose shares are in electronic mode are requested to inform change of address and
updates of bank account(s] to their respective Depository Participants. Members helding shares in
physical form are requested to notify change if any, in their present residential address or bank
mandates under their signatures immediately to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of
the Company, quoting their folic number.

11. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
immediately of :

a. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.
b. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type,
accountnumber, and address of the Bank with pin code number,

12. Members who hold shares in physical form and wish to make/change a nomination in respect of
their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, may
submit such information in the prescribed form SH-13 or SH-14 as required, to the Company’s Registrar
& Share Transfer Agent.

13 All Statutory Registers and other relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory
Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall be available for inspection by the
Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and
Public holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting and also
at the Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and their shareholding maintained
under Secticn 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for
inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any relevant information with regard to the accounts of the Company at
the Meeting are requested to zend their requests to the Company at least seven days before the date of
the Meetingso as to enable the Company to keep the information ready.

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (*“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number ("PAN®] by every participant for various securities market transactions. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository
Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company / RETA for registration of transmission [

transposition, deletion of name etc.

15.In order to enhance the eaze of doing business for investors in the securities market, SEBI wvide its
Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAME/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated 3™ November, 2021, read
together with the SEEI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAME/P/CIR/2021 /687 dated 14t
December, 2021 (hereinafter, collectively referred as the “SEEI KYC Circulars™| mandated furnishing of
PAN, full KYC details and Nomination by the holders of physical securities. The Company has intimated
the concerned security holders about the folioe which are incemplete in terms of the SEEI KYC
Circulars. The folios wherein the above details are not available shall be frozen in the manner and
timelines given in the SEBI KYC Circulars. Further, in terms of the SEBI KYC Circulars, the securities
in the frozen folios shall be eligible for payment including dividend only through electronic mode, in the
manner and timelines given therein. The payment shall be made electronically upon complying with the
relevant requirements of the SEBI KYC Circulars. Accordingly, Members are hereby requested to kindly
comply with the SEBI EYC Circulars.

16. SEBI wvide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAME/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated 25 January,
2022 has now decided that, with immediate effect, listed companies shall issue the securities in




dematerialized form only, while processing investor service request pertaining to issuance of duplicate
gshare certificate, claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account, renewal/exchange of securities certificates,
enidorsement, sub-division [ splitting  consclidation of share certificates, transmission and transposition.
The securities holder/ claimant are, accordingly, required to submit duly filled-up Form ISR-4, the
format of which can be downloaded from the RTA’s website, i.e. :https://www.mdplin/ Members

holding shares in physical form are, accordingly, requested to consider converting their holding to
dematerialized form.

17. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID paligkhaitanwire.com which would enable the
members to communicate their grievances. The Members may send their grievances, if any, to this e-
mail ID for its gquick redressal.

Voting through Electronic Means:

1. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules
framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEEI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) REegulations, 20135, the Company is pleased to provide members facility
to exercize their right to vote on resclutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility
of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM (*remote e-voting™) will be provided by Naticnal Securities and Depository Limited (NSDL).

2. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made awvailable at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercize their
right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may alzo attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

3. The remote e-voting period commences on 237 September, 2024 (10:00 am) and ends on 23%
September, 2024 (5:00 pm)]. During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of, 18% September 2024, may cast their
vote by remote e-voting.

4, Mr. Aditya Bhojgaria, Practicing Cost Accountant is appointed as the Scrutinizer to conduct the e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner and for any Query members may contact him at his
mail id cmaaditvabhojeariagyvahoo.com.

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowsd to change it subsequently.

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

In terms of SEEI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareheolders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. Login
method for Individual shareholders holding securitiesin demat mode i= given below:

Type of Shareholders Login Method - _ ]

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
Sharceholderzsholding https: [ /eservices.nzdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
securities in demat mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner™
mode with NSDL. iconn under “Login™ which iz available under ‘IDeAS’ zection , this will

prompt vou to enter your existing User D and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting =ervices
under Value added =ervices. Click on “Acceszto e-Voting™ under e-
Voting =services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

2.If you are not registered for IDeAS e=-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nzdl.com. 3Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Fortal® or click at https:/ [eservices.

(&1




nzadl.com SecureWeb /IdeasDirectReg.j=p

3. Vizit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https:// www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Leogin® which is awvailable under
‘Bhareholder/ Member® section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your UserlID [i.e. yvour sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP anda Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, yvou will be redirected to
N3DL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and vou will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting yvour vote during the
remote e-Voting periced or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

4. Shareholders fMembers can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede”

NSDL Mobile App is available on

@ AppStore B Google Play

Individual
Sharehcldersholding
securities in demat
mode with CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for users to login to CDSL Eas=i / Easiest are https:/ /fweb.cdslindia.
com /myeasi/home /login or www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon
& New System Myeasitab and then use your existing my easi username
& paszsword.

2. After successful login the Eazi / Easziest uuzer will be able to zee the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting iz in progress as
per the information provided by company. Onclicking the evoting option,
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & wvoting during the meeting. Additionally, there iz also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, =zo that
the uszer can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user iz not registered for Ea=sif/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New
System Myeasi Tab and then click on registrationoption.

4 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link awvailable on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and alsc able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders{holding
zecurities in demat
modes) login through
their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting faeility. upon logging in, you will be able to =zee e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting optich, vou will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after sueccessful anthentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
yvour vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining wvirtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.




Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget

Uszer ID and ForgetPassword option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any techniecal issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk
holding securities in by =ending a request at evotingi@nsdl.co.in or call at no.: 022-48867000
demat mode with NSDL and 022-24997000
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical izsue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
heolding securities in by zending a request at helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com or contact at toll
demat mods with free no. 1800 22 53 33
CDSL

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholdersholding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities
in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Vizit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
http=:/ fwww.evoting. nedl.com f either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which iz available
under ‘Shareholder/ Member’ section.

3. A new =screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password {OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if wyou are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https:/ feservices.nadl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Onece vou log-in to NSDL e-zervices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. Cast your vote
electronically.

4 Your Uszer ID details are given below

Manner of holding shares i.e. Your User ID is:
Demat(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical |
a] For Members who hold shares 8 Character DFP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
in demataccount with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300%%* and Client ID is 12##s

then your user ID iz IN30Q#F**] Qkiicks,

b) For Members who hold shares 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
in demataccount with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID ig 12¥kdeedddiidd than

TOUL 1USer ID T-.S 12*#************

c] For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folic Number registered with the
Phy=icalForm. company

For example if folic number iz 001%** and EVEN iz 101456 then
user ID is 10145600 1%+

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast
your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘nitial password’, you need to
enter the initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password™

i) If your email ID iz registered in your demat account or with the company, your f“initial
password’ i= communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email =ent to you from N3DL
from yvour mailbox. Openthe email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file,
The password to open the .pdf file iz your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your User ID¥ and your initial password’.




ii}) If your email ID iz not registered, pleasze follow steps mentioned below in process for thoze
shareholderswhose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unahle to retrieve or have not received the ® Initial password”™ or have forgotten vour
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If vou are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDEL) option available on www.evoting.nadl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in phys=ical mode) option available
on www. evoting.nsdl.com.

¢} If you are =till unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, vou can =send a request at
evotingf@nedl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folic number, your PAN, your
name and your registered addressete.

d) Members can alzo usze the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the -
Voting systemof NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, vou will hawve to click on “Login® button.

0. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

i) After successful login at Step 1, yvou will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting iz in active status.

i} Select “EVEN" of company for which yvou wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting yvour vote during the General Meeting.

iii) Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

iv) Cast your vote by =zelecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify /modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit™ and also “Confirm”™ when
prompted.

v} Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully”™ will be dizplayed.

vi) You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

vii) Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user idand password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folic No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self-attested scannedcopy of Aadhar Card) by email to palifkhaitanwire, com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Nams, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
palifkhaitanwire.com If yvou are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you
are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1

(A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder /members may send a request to evotingi@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and passwordfor e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.




THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR -VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM iz same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Members who have voted through Eemote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

3. The details of the perzon who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NEI etc.] are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/ JPG Format] of the relevant Board Resclution) Authority letter etc. with attested
gpecimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to cmaadityabhojgaria@yvahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nedl.co.in.
Institutional shareheolders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NEI ete.) can alzo upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney [ Authority Letter ete. by clicking on “Upload Beoard Resclution f

Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting™ tab in their login.

2. Any perzon holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares
of the Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18 September, 2024, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at evotingf@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already
registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for
casting yvour vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
Details /Password™ or “Physical User Reset Pazsword” option awvailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com or
call on toll free no. 1300 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 . In case of Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of
the Company after zending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18 September,
2024 may follow steps mentiocned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-Voting
system”(Above).

3.1t is strongly recommended not to share vour password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in thecorrect password. In such an event, yvou will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

4. In case of any gqueries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting usermanual for Sharsholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or
call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to at evotingfnsdl.co.in,
or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at evotingi@nsdl.co.in

5 Members who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 432 AGM with regard to
any matter to beplaced at the ensuing AGM need to pre-register themselves as speaker by sending a
request from their registeredemail address mentioning their name, DP ID and client ID number ffolio
number and mobile number, to reach the company Email address at palifkhaitanwire.com at least
7 days in advance before the start of the meeting. Those members who have pre-registered
themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their view/ ask questions during the 4373 AGM,
depending upon the availability of time.




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF ANNUAT GENERAL MEETING

Explanatory Statement in respect to the Special Business pursnant to
Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Manas Mukherjee as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 22 September, 2023, In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Manas Mukherjee shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term upto five years. The
Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from Mr. Manas Mukherjee
signifying his candidature az an Independent Director of the Company. A brief profile of Mr. Manas
Mukherjee, including nature of his expertize, iz provided in this Annual Report. The Company has
received a declaration of independence from Mr. Manas Mukherjee.

In the opinicn of the Board, Mr. Manas Mukherjee fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEEI Listing Agreement for appointment as Independent Director of the Company. A copy
of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors iz available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company

during business hours on any working day.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Manas Mulkherjee, are
concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) in thiz Resolution. The Board commends the Special

Reszolution set out at Item no. 3 for approval of the Members.

ITEM NO. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Chirantan Biswas as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 11 June, 2024. In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Chirantan Biswas shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director for a term upto five years. The
Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from Mr. Chirantan Biswas
sighifying hiz candidature as an Independent Director of the Company. A brief profile of Mr. Chirantan
Biswas, including nature of his expertise, is provided in this Annual Report. The Company has received a

declaration of independence from Mr. Chirantan Biswas.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Chirantan Biswas fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEEI Listing Agreement for appointment as Independent Director of the Company. A copy
of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Directors, setting ocut terms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors iz available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during busineszs hours on any working day.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Chirantan Biswas, are
concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) in this Resolution., The Board commends the Special
Resolution set out at Item no. 4 for approval of the Members.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. Mangj Khemka was appointed as an independent director of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of
the Act, read with the Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 (“the
Appointment Rules”™) by the Board, effective Aupgust 23, 2019, to hold office up to August 22, 2024, The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has recommended to the Board his reappointment for a
second term of 5 (five) years.

In the opinion of the Board and based on itz evaluation, Mr. Manoj Ehemka fulfils the conditions specified
in the Act, and Rules made theresunder and LODR Eegulations for his reappointment as an independent
director of the Company and he is independent of the Management of the Company. A copy of the draft




letter for the reappointment of Mr. Manoj Khemka as an Independent Director setting cut the terms and
conditions iz available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on
any working day.

The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Manoj Khemka would be of immense benefit to
the Company and is desirable to continue to avail his services as an independent director. The resolution
seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of Mr. Mancj Khemka as an independent director of
the Company, for a second term of 3 (five] years effective August 23, 2024, to August 22, 2029, [both days
inclusive] pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s| thereof) and his office shall not be
liable to retire by rotation.

No director, KMP or their relatives except Mr. Mangj Khemka, to whom the resclution relates, is interested
in or concerned, financially or otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution set out in item no. 3.

The Board recommends the special resclution as =et out in Item no. 5 of this notice for the approval of
members.

Additional information on directors recommended for appointment/reappointment as reguired

under Regulation 36 of the LODR Regulations and applicable secretarial standards

Particulars

Reason for change
viz. appointment,
resignation,
removal, death or
otherwise.

Date of
appointment/
cessation

(as applicable)
Term of
appointment

Brief Profile (in
case of
appointment)

Dizeclosure of
relationships
between directors
(in case of
appointment of
directors)

Person shall not
debarred from
holding the office
of Director
pursuant to any
SEBI order

Mr. Manas Mukherjee

Appointment as
Independent Director

2270972023

S years

Mr. Manas Mukherjee is
Graduate in commerce.
He iz having more than
13 years of experience in
sales management and
alzc shoulders
responsibility for
business strategies and
decizion making of
varicus companies.

Mr. Manas Mulkherjee is
not related to any of the
Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel or
Promoters of the
Company

Mr. Manas Mukherjee iz
not debarred from
holding the office of
director by virtue of any
SEEI order or any other
such authority.

Mr. Chirantan
Biswas

Appointment as
Independent
Director

11/06/2024

S years

Mr. Chirantan
Biswas had done his
Diploma in
Mechanical
Engineering. He i=
having more than

13 years of
experience in retadl
and direct =ales.

Mr. Chirantan
Eizwas is not
related to any of the
Directors or Key
Managerial
Personnel or
Promoters of the
Company.

Mr. Chirantan
Bizwas is not
debarred from
holding the office of
director by virtue of
any SEBI order or
any other such
authority.

Mr. Manoj Khemka

Re-appointment as
Independent Director

23/08/2024

5 years

Mr. Khemka  holds a
bachelor’s degree i1
Commerce (Business
Management| from the

Calcutta University. He has

more than ten years of
experience in the
background in sales and
consumer service as well
understanding of
relationship building and

solution selling to meet the
needs of the customers

Mr. Khemla is not related to
any Director on the Board of
the Company.

Mr. Khemka iz not debarred
from holding the office of

director pursuant to any
SEBI order or any other
authority.
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ANNEXURE - 1

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT (OTHER THAN

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS|AS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE

{Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Mesting issued by the Institute of
Companies Secretaries of India)

Name of Director

DIN

Date of Birth

Nationality

Relationship with other Directors, Manager
and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company

Date of Appointment

Expertize in specific functional area

Brief Profile

No. of equity shares held in the Company

List of other companies inwhich
Directorships held

Chairman /Member of the Committee of
the Board in the Company

Chairman / Member of the Committees of the
Board of other public Companies in which
she iz a director

Last drawn Eemuneration

Number of Meetings of the Board attended
during the year 2023-24

Mr. Suresh Kumar Murarka
02130810

28-07-1961

Indian

NIL

237 August, 2020
Managerial

He i= having par excellence in the management
activities and vast experience in managing the
company's finances, including financial
planning, management of financial risks,
record-keeping, and financial reporting. The
Company iz and will continue to benefit from
his distinctive managerial qualities along with
his rich experience.

43000 Shares

NIL

NIL

NIL
S out of 9
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office: 32, Ezra Street, 7 Floor, Room No- 7535, Kolkata - 700001,
Email id: palifikhaitanwire.com: Website: https: [/ /fwww.palicommercial.com /

CIN: L31909WE1981PLC034414; Phone: +91 6292264776

ATTENDANCE SLIP

{Fleasze complete thiz Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of

Meeting Hall)Regd. Folio No. /DP Client ID . ... cirr v v sv e s nnmae No. of

ghares held.....c.c.cicivereicumnmemncne

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 43™ Annual General Meeting of PALI COMMERCIAL
COMPANY LIMITED being held on Thursday, 25 September, 2024 at 01.00 p.m. at 32, Ezra Street,
7% Floor, Room No- 735, Kolkata — 700001,

Name of Member /Proxy (In BLOCK LETTERS) Signature of Member /Proxy
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office: 32, Ezra Street, 7% Floor, FRoom No- 733, Kolkata - 700001,
Email id: palifikhaitanwire.com: Website: hitps: [ /www.palicommercial.com |
CIN: L31909WE1981PLC0O34414: Phone: +91 6292264776

FORM 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Bules, 2014]

CIN : L31909WE1981FLC034414

Name of the Company : PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office 1 32, Ezra Street, 72 Floor, Room No- 733, Kolkata — 700001
Registered Address :

Phone No 1 6292264776

E-mail : paliglkhaitanwire.com

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-Mail ID

| Folio No/ Client ID

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of

Limited, hereby appoint

Address

E-ma=al 1d

Sipnatinre, L A

or filing him as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the
AGM of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 25® September, 2024 at 01.00 p.m. at 32, Ezra
Street, V& Floor, Room No- 733, Kolkata — 700001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolution(z) as are indicated below:

Resolution Against

Ordinary Business

1. Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt the
Andited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
yvear ended 31 March 2024 together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

Ordinary Resolution to appoint a Director in place of Mr.
Suresh Kumar Murarka (DIN: 02130810) who retires by
rotation, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
jbeing eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business

3. Special Resolution To appoint MR. MANAS MUKHERJEE (DIN:
10299149) a= an Independent Director

Special Resolution To appoint MR. CHIRANTAN BISWAS (DIN:
10641379) a= an Independent Director

Special Resclution Rs-appointment of Mr. MANOJ KHEMEA
(DIN: 08544613) a= an Independent Director of the Company
Signed this

Signature of the member:

Affix Revenue Stamp
Signature of proxy:

Mote- This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered affice of the
Company not l=ss than 48 hours before the commencement of the Anmual General meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Sharcholders,
Pali Commercial Company Limited,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the 43 Annual Report together with
Audited Statement of Accounts of M/S. PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended
March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Amount in “‘000%)
Standalone Cons=olidated

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Profit{(Loss] Before Tax 1,391.30 7,692.26 1,390.14 7,691.54

Less: Provision for Tax 208.03 1.210.00 208.03 1.210.00

Add/(Loss): Deferred Tax 26.63 (12.46) 26.63 (12.48)

Less: Tax Adjustment for 0.78 &.40 0.73 6.40

Earlier years

Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 1,155.87 6,488 32 1,154.70 6,487.60

Add: Balance in Profit & 21,575.37 16,384.72 21,558.72 16.368.64
Lo=ss Account
Less: Appropriation - & = i

Transfer to Other Eeserve 231.17 1.297.66 230.94 1297.52
as per RBI Act, 1934
Closing Balance 22.500.07 21,575.38 22.482.18 21,558.72

RESULTS OF OFERATION AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
The highlights of Company’s performance are as under:

n

* The Company has earned a profit of BE=. 11,55,870/- during the current year (Previous Year Profit
R=. 64.88.,320/-)

£

F The Company has not made any significant Capital expenditure during the Current Year.

The Directors are hopeful for better performances in the future,
The Company continues to maintain liquidity during the current financial year. The Company maintains
sufficient cash to meet the short term requirements.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the financial year, the Company has transferred RBs. 2,31,170/- to special reserve account as per
the requirements of Reserve Bank of India. Further your Company has not propozed any transfer to its
Eezerves.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2023-24,

DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend any dividend during the year.

WEESITE FOR THE ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 92 (3] read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Eules 2014 {as amended) a copy of the Annual Return of the Company for Financial Year 2023-24 shall be
hosted on itz website and can be accessed at www.palicommercial.com post 437 Annual General Meeting.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

Except as disclozsed elsewhere in the Report, no material changes and commitments which could affect the
financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the Annual Report.
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SUBSIDIARY COMFPANY /JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMFPANIES
As on 31=t March 2024, the Company has one Associate Company named M/s. KWW Electricals Pvt. Ltd.
(ACC-1 part of Financial Statement].

SHARE CAPITAL/FINANCE
During the year, the Company has not allotted any shares.

Az onn 31=t March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Company stood at
R=.99. 00,000/ - comprising of 9,90,000 Equity shares of R=. 10/ - Each.

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Purszuant to the requirement of Clause (c) of Sub- section (3] of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, to
the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, yvour Directors make the following statement that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the yvear ended March 31, 2024, applicable accounting
standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and have applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimatss that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(i) they have taken proper and sufficient care, to the best of their knowledge and ability, for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act.
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

jiv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v} internal financial controls followed by the Company are adequate and were operating effectively; and

o 3

(wvi) the proper systems to ensure compliance with the provizions of all applicable laws were adequate and
operating effectively

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES AMONG THEM

a) Retirement by rotation

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 132 of the Act, Mr. Suresh
Kumar Muraka (DIN: 02130810) shall retire by rotation at the ensuing 437 Annual General Meeting o
the Company and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends hiz re-
appointment. A brief resume of the Director being reappointed as required under REegulation 36(3) of the
Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings forms a part of the Notice
convening the ensuing 43~ Annual General Meeting,

b} Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of the Director/ Designation Appointment Date of
KMFP Cessation appointment
[Resignation

NIKUNJ KEHAITAN Director & CFO Cesszation by 22.09.2023
Reszignation
MANAS MUKHERJEE Additional Independent Appointment 22.09.2023
Director
SURESH KUMAR MURARKA CFO Appointment 22.09.2023

A=z on the date of the Annual Report, the following are the designated Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company:

1. Mrs. Vinita Khaitan - Managing Director

2. Mr. Suresh Kumar Murarka — Chief Financial Officer

3. Ms. Rakhi Kumari Agarwal- Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Directors met nine times on April 17, 2023, May 30, 2023, July
10, 2023, August 11, 2023, August 23, 2023, September 04, 2023, September 22, 2023, November 09,
2023, and February 07, 2024,
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PUEBLIC DEPOSIT

Being a Non-Banking Financial Company, the disclosures required as per Rule 38(5)(v]ds[vi] of the
Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, read with Section 73 and 74 of the Act are not applicable to your
Company. However, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There iz no change in the nature of the busineszs of the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has formulated a
Vigilance Mechanism /Whistle Blower Policy to provide a mechanism for Directors and Employess of the
Company to report genuine concerns. The Whistle Blowers may approach the Vigilance Officer and the
Vigilance Officer places the report/status of complaints received and resolved if any, to the members o
Audit Committes. Further the aggrieved person can have direct access to the Chairman of Audit
Committes, The Whistle Blower Policy alsc provides for adequate safeguards against victimization o
persons who use such mechanism,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN

AND SECURITIES PROVIDED

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 loans made, guarantees given, securities
provided or acquisition of securities by a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank o
India, in the ordinary course of its business are exempted and thereafter no such disclosure is required to
be given in the Annual Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

During the year, the Directors have developed and implemented a Risk Management Peolicy for the
Company for the purpose of identification of elements of rizks, if any, which in the opinion of the Board
may threaten the existence of the Company. During the yvear under review, no major ricsks were noticed,
which may threaten the existence of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year 2023-24 iz in the
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis, were reviewed and approved by the Audit
Committee and are in accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions formulated by the
Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Pursuant to Section 134 (3] (e] and the other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, vour
company has laid down standards and processes which enable Internal Financial Control across the
Company and ensure that the same are adequate and are cperating effectively.

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
was observed.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIEUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCEEN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the financial year 2023-24, there were no significant or material orders paszed by any regulatory
body or court or tribunal impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Dizclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act
read with Rule 3(1) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Bules,
2014 are annexed to this report as Annexnre - 1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo as
required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act, read with rule 8 of the Companiss [Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
given in Annexure - 2 and forms part of this report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT
M/=. Aparwal Gupta Nokari Asscciates, Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the Company having
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registration number FRN No. 310041E shall continue to hold office until the conclusion of the 46th
Annual General Meeting for 2026-27.

AUDITOR'S REFORT

There i= no chservations (including any qualification, reservation, adverze remarks or disclaimer| of the
Aunditors in the Audit Report that may call for any explanation from Directors. The specific notes forming
part of accounts referred to in the Audit Report are seli-explanatory and give complete information.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602), was appointed as
Secretarial Auditors of yvour Company to conduct a Secretarial Audit of records and deocuments of the
Company for Financial Year 2023-2024. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no
deviations or non-compliances. The Secretarial Audit Report is provided in Annexure - 3 to the Annual
Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks
or disclaimers.

Further, in compliance with provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Company, on the
recommendation of Audit Committee, has re-appointed M=s. Shruti Agarwal Practicing Company
Secretary (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602] to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
financial year 2024-25, She has confirmed her eligibility for the =zaid re-appointment.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies
(Accounts]) Bules, 2014, the Company, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, appointed M/s.
Mamta Jain & Azsociates (FCRN-328746E) as Internal Auditors for the financial year 2024-25,

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and
Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of frand committed against the Company by its
officers or employees to the Audit Committes or the Board under section 143(12) of the Act.

CEETIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS FEOM COMPANY SECRETARY IN
PRACTICE

A certificate confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority, has been received
from Ms. Shruti Agarwal (M. No. 38797, CP No. 14602), Company Secretary in Practice and the zame iz
annexsd to the Annual Report as Annexure — 4.

FREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT MECHANISM

As per the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Eedreszal] Act, 2013, the Company has formulated a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace and an Internal
Complaints Committees has also been set up to redress any such complaints received.

During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaint from the employees related to

sexual harassment.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discus=sion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34
of Listing Regulations iz presented in separate section and is annexed to the Annual Report as Annexure
- 5.

CORFORATE GOVERENANCE

The dizclosures as per Regulation 27(2] of SEEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Reguirement|
Regulation 2015, for Corporate Governance and the report thereon are not required by our Company.
Therefore no separate disclosures and report iz annexed to the Annual Report.

HUMAN RESQOURCES

Your Company believes in best HR practices by providing its employvees a world class working
environment, giving them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR
policies sc as to ensure that talent retention is ensured at all levels. Employee relations continued to be
cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all divisions of the Company during the year.
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HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Your Company has complied with all the applicable laws. The Company has been complying with relevant

laws and has been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and mawimize worker
protection and safety.

CORFORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR)} POLICY

Purszuant to clause (o] of sub-=zection (3] of zection 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 the Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives as the =aid provisions are not applicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has not entered into any material contracts, with the related parties during the year 2023-
24 and other contracts or arrangements were in the ordinary course of business on arm’s length basis.
Therefore, there are no particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 which needs to disclose in the prescribed form AQC-2 and may be
treated as not applicable. However, the particulars of related party transaction have been disclosed in the
note no. 36 of the Notes to Accounts of financial statements for the year ended under review,

REI GUIDELINES

Your Company is complying with all the requirements of Reserve Bank of India for Non- Banking Finance
Company. In terms of paragraph 9EBE of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank] Directions, 1998, the particulars as applicable to the Company are appended to the Financial
Statements.

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES OF THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Directors of your Company have devized proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions o
all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

COST AUDIT
Cost Audit is not applicable to yvour Company as per the provisions of Section 148 of the Act.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to acknowledge all their stakeholders and are grateful for the excellent support
received from the sharsholders, Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government authorities, esteemed
corporate clients, customers and other business associates. Your Directors recognize and appreciate the
hard work and efforts put in by all the executives, employees, staffs and co-workers of the Company and
their contribution to the growth of the Company in a very challenging environment.

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 27 May, 2024
Place: Kolkata

Vinita Khaitan Suresh Kumar Murarka
Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 07168477 DIN: 02130810




A. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24.

1) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2023-24, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24:

Name of the directors/KMFPs Remuneration of | % increase in Ratio of
designation directors/HKMPs Remuneration in| Remuneration of
forthe finaneial the finanecial eachdirectors to
year 2023-24 year2023-24 the median
(Rs=.) remuneration of
the employees

Vinita Khaitan 14.06,000 1.00
Managing Director

Rakhi Kumari Agarwal 4,153,100 N.A.
Company Secretary

Suresh Kumar Murarks * N.A.
Chief Compliance Officer

Nileuny Khaitan* N.A.
Chief Compliance Officer

* Mr. Nikunj Khaitan resigned on 22nd September 2023 and Mr. Suresh Kumar Murarka Appointed as Chisf
Financial Officer w.e f 22nd September, 2023

2] There was two permanent emplovees i.e Managing Director and Company Secretary on the rolls o
company as onn 317 March, 2024, Apart from this, there are no employvees on the pay roll of the
Company.

Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the
Company: The remuneration of the Key Managerial Perzonnel{s) are in line with the Remuneration Policy
of the Company where their remuneration is determined based on their performance which is correlated
to the performance of the Company. Further, remuneration of the KMP's is as per industry standard.

| The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors are considered
by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes as per the Remunsration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.
Further there izno variable component in the remuneration availed by the Directors.

| The ratic of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year — Not Applicable; and

| It i= hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid iz as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employess.

Note: Remuneration is calculated on the basis of actual payout during the year.

E. STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE RULE 5(2} & (3] OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

During the year under review, there were no employees who were in receipt of remuneration aggregating to
R=. 1,02,00,000 {(Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh) or more for the year or Rs. 8,530,000 (Rupees Eight
Lakh and Fifty Thousand) or more per month for the part of the year.

Further, there was no employes, neither throughout the financial year 2023-24 or part thereof, who
received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing director of the Company.
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Further the names of Top Ten Employees* of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn as on the
financial year ended March 31= 2024 is tabled hereunder:

Name Vinita Khaitan Rakhi Kumari Agarwal

Des=ignation Managing Company Secretary &
Director Compliance Officer

Age 31 27

Remuneration received R=. 14,06,000/- R=. 4 15,100/ -

Nature of employment Permanent and Whole Permanent and
time Whole time

Qualifications and experience Graduate: B.Com, C3:

11 years 2 years
Date of commencement of 30.03.2015 08.08.2022
employment

Previous employment NA

Percentage of equity shares held in Wil Nil
the company

Relationship with any director or No relationship No relationship
manager

*There are only two employees in the payroll of the Company]

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 27 May, 2024
Place: Kolkata

Vinita Khaitan Suresh Kumar Murarka
Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 07168477 DIN: 02130810
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Annexure - 2

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 134 (3}(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ
WITH RULE 8OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS| RULES, 2014,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY |

Steps taken or impacts on conservation of energy

Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy

Capital investment on energy conservation equipments

' TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

Efforts made towards technology absorption,

Benefite derived like product improvement, cost reduction product
development or import substitutiosn.

In case of imported technology (imported during last 5 years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year), following information may be furnished:

Technology imported

Year of import
Has technology been fully abzorbed?

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons there for
andfuture plans of action

|I Expenditures incurred on Research & Development

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 27tk May, 2024
Place: Kolkata

Vinita Khaitan Suresh Kumar Murarka
Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 07168477 DIN: 02130810




SHRUT! AGARWAL
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
MOBILE : + 91 - 9330826080

EMAIL ID : cs.agarwalshruti@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to seclion 208(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 3 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

Pali Commercial Company Limited

32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755,
Kolkata 700001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Pali Commercial Company Limited (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
1% March 2024 (' Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and aiso
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
ihe manmner and subject to the repurting miade Dereinafter.

Ihawuanﬁnd&wbmk&papemmﬁuﬁbmrks,fmmmdreﬂn&ﬁhdmﬂuﬂmmds
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

fi) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’): —

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Reguiations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
199Z




d. The Securities and FExchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period) b,

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

h The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

vi) Other laws applicable to the Company from time to time.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange of
India

During the period under review the Company haa complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compaosition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out
umﬂmﬂynmrdﬂmmmumdmemdwﬂmrddmmmmmﬂmmw
Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

1 further report that during the audit period the company has given details of specific events/ actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2024

Practicing Company Secretary
C.P. No- 14602
Mem. No-38797
UDIN- A038797F000459074

PEER REVIEW NO: 3206/2023
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SHRUTI AGARWAL

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
MARILE : + 04 - AINAIRAARG

EMAIL ID : cs.agarwalshruti@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To, .

The Members,

Pali Commercial Company Limited

32, Ezra Street, 7th Floor, Room No- 755,
Kolkata 700001

This is to certify that on verification of declarations made by the Directors and records maintained by Pali
Commercial Company Limiled ("the Company”), none of the Direclors on the Board of the Comnpany
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the companies by
the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) /Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory
Authority, as per the requirements of point 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2024
Shruti Agarwal
Practicing Company Secretary
CP. No- 14602
Mem. No-38797

UDIN- AD38797F000459140
PEER REVIEW NO: 3206/2023

Office : Marshall House, 2nd Floor, Room No. 240, 33/ N.S. Road Pincode: 700001 -



ANNEXURE - 5
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Our company PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED was incorporated on 29% day of December
1981. It is a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
primarily into extending financial help to companies that are engaged in various activities, the Company
strives to excel in its field of business.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The Indian economy was among the fastest-growing in the world before the onset of the COVID-19
pandemic. In the years leading up to the global health crisiz, the country’s economic indicators posted
gradual improvements. The twin deficits namely current account and fiscal deficits, narrowed, while the
growth inflation mix showed a positive and sustainable trend. Despite the geopolitical tensions
worldwide, India’s economy is expected to grow by 6.21 per cent in FY24 driven by robust domestic
demand and strong growth in the manufacturing and =services =zectors. As the country progresses,
demand for credit iz likely to remain strong, especially among Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes
(MSMEs) and retadl, and is projected to grow by 13.5- 14.0 per cent.

The Asian Development Bank [ADEB) upgrades India’s gross domestic product (GDP) growth forecast for
fizcal year (FY) 2024 ending on 31 March 2025 from 6.7% to 7% and 7.2% in FY2025, driven by robust
public and private investment and strong services sector.

The triggers for growth in FY2024 will come from higher capital expenditure on infrastructure
development both by central and state governments, rise in private corporate investment, strong service
sector performance and improved consumer confidence.

The sector has grown significantly, with a number of players with heterogeneous business models
starting operations. The last few vears have seen a transformation in the Indian financial services
landscape. The increasing penetration of nec-banking, digital authentication, rise of UPI and mobile
phone usage as well as mobile internet has resulted in the modularization of financial =services,
particularly credit.

Overall NBFC credit during fiscals 2019 to 2023, witnessed a CAGR of ~10% which was majorly led by

retail segment which accounts for ~47% of overall NEBFC credit and witnessed a CAGR of ~13%, while
NBFC non-retail credit witnessed a growth of ~8% during the same pericd. Going forward, growth in the
NBEFC retail segment is expected at 18-19% CAGR between fiscals 2023-25 which iz expected to support
overall NBFC credit growth, with continued focus on the retail segment and multiple players announcing
plans to reduce wholesale exposure, the retail segment’s market share iz expected to rize further to 48%
vz the wholesale’s 52%) by end of FY24 and remain stable in FY25.

The latest edition of the RBI's Financial Stability Report notes that aggregate lending by NBEFCs rose by
20.8% (y-o-y) in September 2023 from 10.8% a year ago, primarily led by personal loans and loans to
industry. Over the past two years, banks and NEFCs have seen rapid and persistent growth in retail
loans, especially unsecured lending,

The REI continued to maintain an accommodative stance throughout the year, aiding the recovery
process. The growth projections face downsides risks emanating from the increased duration of the war
as well as growing inflation. The financial services sector is expected to rapidly grow this decade driven
by rizsing incomes and heightened government focus on financial inclusion and digital adoption — India’s
digital payments could pass 31 trillion by 2030.

OFPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Non-banking finance companies (WEFCs| form an integral part of the Indian financial ecosystem. By
extending the line of secured and unsecured credit to millions of underbanked and unbanked
individuals and businesses across the country, these companies provide them an opportunity to be a
part of the financial mainstream. New-to-credit segment presents a massive opportunity for NEFCs to
expand their market base. Thizs market is largely untapped or underpenetrated in villages and tier 2 & 3
towns across the country. The zegment also sees comparatively less competition due to probable risk.
Potential customers in this segment, if educated and nurtured correctly, can become long term business
proposition for NEFCs.

Despite concerns surrounding the sector, we believe such NEFCs with robust business models, strong
liquidity mechanism, governance and risk management standards are well positioned to take advantage
of the market opportunity.
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SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The company iz a Non-Banking Finance Company; its core business iz financial business. Hence, there
are no separate segments for reporting as per Accounting Standard-17 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

OUTLOOK

While NEFCsz have zeen decadal low growth in fiseals 2020 and 2021, they are expected to ride on the
tailwinds of improved macroeconomic fundamentals and strengthened balance sheets, and expand 13-
14% in fizcal 2024, The AUM of the NBEFC sector has grown from less than Res 2 lakh crore at the turn of
the century to Rs. 27 lakh crore now. From 12% in March 2008, the sector accounted for 16% of the

overall financial sector credit ecosystem in March 2022,

BUSINESS & OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW
The company, in current fiscal has made profits of Bz, 11.35 lakhs as against profit of Rz, 64.88 lakhs
for the previous year.

During the year under review, the financial performance of your Company was as follows:

(in *000°)
Particulars 2023-24 202223
Total Revenune 2,056.62 11,648.75
Profit/Loss Before Tax 1,391.30 T,692.26
Profit After Tax 1,155.87 6,488.32
EPS 1.17 6.55

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL AND ANALYTICAL RATIOS

The changes in the key financial & Analytical ratios are mentioned herein below:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Reason for
significant changes

Gearing Ratio 0.07 0.13 NA

Capital to risk weighted 107.36% 135.02% NA
assets ratio (CRAR)
Tier I CRAR 107.36% 135.02% NA

Tier II CRAR - - -

Liguidity Coverage Ratio 226.00% 138.68% Due to increase in

(LCR) Current As=zets of the
Company

RISK MANAGEMENT

Company has formulated a risk management framework which lays the procedure for rizk assessment
and mitigation. Company manages various risks like financial risk, operational rizsk, marketing risk
external rizk and regulatory rizks associated with the mortgage business. The critical risks which can
significantly impact profitability and financial strength are credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity
risk.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company has proper and adeguate system of internal control in place to monitor persistently
proper recording of the transactions as per the policies and procedures laid down by the company. The
company ensures that the regulatory guidelines are duly complied with at all the levels. The internal
audit reports are regularly monitored by the Audit Committee.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS For enhanced performance of any organization, it
is important that its human rescurces are abreast of new developments and possess relevant skill sets,
To realize this, the emphasis on training and development activities has been increased. Executives were
nominated for various program and seminars at local and national levels by premier institutes., During
these uncertain times facility of work from home has been adopted by the Company for the welfare and
wellbeing of its employees.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in above analysis, describing the company’s projections, estimates, expectations and
predictions may be ‘forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable security laws and
regulations. The actual results may differ from those expressed or implied. The important factors that
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may impact the operations of the company may consist of economic developments - globally and locally,
government regulations, tax regimes and other related factors

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 27th May, 2024
Place: Kolkata

Vinita Khaitan

Managing Director
DIN: 07163477
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ANNEXURE- 6

MD & CFO CERTIFICATION

The
Memberz of Pali Commercial Co Ltd.

We, Vinita Khaitan, Managing Director and Suresh Kumar Murarka, Chief Financial Officer hereby
certify to the Board that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31,
2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
These statements together present a trus and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicabls laws and regulations.

b} There are, to the best of cur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended March 31, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company’s code of
conduct.

c| We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of intermal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:
i. There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;
There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the period;
There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Date: 27.05.2024
Flace: Kolkata
For and on behalf of the Board

Vinita Khaitan Suresh Kumar Murarka
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 07168477




PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

32, EZRA STREET,
KOLKATA - 700 001

Audited
Balance Sheet
&
tement of Loss
For the year ended on 31st March, 2024

AUDITORS
AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor
Kolkata - 700 089

Tel.: (033 857
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%, Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates 12, eteroo siree

Kolkata - 700068
Chartered Accountants Phone - 2248 7696, 4004 8575

- : 1885@gmail.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT E-mail - agnra1985@g

TO THE MEMBERS OF PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD

on dit of on I

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED (“the company™) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement ofChanges in Equity and Cash Elow state ment for the year then ended, and a surmmary of significant accou nting
policies and other explanatory information.

In eur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give
the infarmation required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended [“the Act™) in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under sectlon 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {"Ind A5") and ather accounting principles ganerally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are ind ependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our audit of the standalone
financial statemen:s of the current perlod. These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

“We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report”

t tondalon R

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted In India. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safegu arding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and predent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financlal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant te the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as & going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. e

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonzble assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 54s will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements ean arise fram fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basls of these financial stataments.

As part of an Audit in accordance with 5A's, We exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
Audit. We also : -
Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Financlal Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform, audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materfal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from &fror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal financial eontrols relevant to the audits in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exits related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companies
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors report to the related disclosure in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the Audit evidence obtained upto the date of our Auditors report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underline transactions and events in 8 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in agzregate makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materlality and qualitative factors In (i) planning the scope of our Audit work and in evaluating the results of our work and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstaterments in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significance deficiency in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable related safeguands.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of mast significance in
the Audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors report unless law or regulations precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our repart because the adverse consequences fer doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public Interest benefits of such communication,

R ther and R Requiremen

1 As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repart] Order, 2020 (“the Order”), Issued by the Central Government in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: a2 & RN
3 we have sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our kmﬂMfuwemw
for the purpose of our audit; f _? Vs
(¥ Chagered % A
8| Accodnianye
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b)

d)

e}

h)

UDIN :24017387BKGYATIFE
Place : Kolkata
Dated : 27th Day of May 2024

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

The Balamce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In sur opinion, the aforesaid financlal statements eomply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Centrals over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reports in "Annexure B". Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197{16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year Is In accordance with provisions of section 197 of

the Art.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations
Biven to us:
(il The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financlal position.

[} The Compamy did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

{ii} There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(v} a) The Management of the Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested{either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kinds of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
forelgn entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding whether recorded in wrlting or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries®) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

b) The Management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, ne funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies)
including foreign entities("Funding Parties”) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party ("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries; and F

c] Based on such audit procedure that the we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused them to belleve that the representation under sub clauses (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

{v} The Company has not declared any dividend and accordingly compliance of section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

{vil Based on our examination which Included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has been operated throughout the year for all the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the aud|t trail feature being tampered with.

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSDCIATES
Chart Accountants.
FRIN: 31004 1E

Bhal Chandra Khaitan
{Partner)
Membership No. 2017387
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Annexure- A
ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annesure referred to in paragraph 1 under the "Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements" our report to the
members of PALl COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD ('the Company') on the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024,
we report that :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us during the
course of our audit, we report that:

(i)

(iii)

{iv)

v

(vi)

{a) {(AJThe Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative detalls and situation of
property, plant and equipment:

(B} The Company did not have any Intangible assets at any time during the Year.

(b} The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. According to the
infarmation and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(e} The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use Assets) during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{a) The Inventories consist of equity shares which are in dematerialised form have been verified during the year at
reasonable intervals by the management from demat statement. As informed, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any warking capital limit during the year.

The Company has made investments in Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships but have not granted unsecured
loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which

a) In our oplnion, the Investments made by the Company are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.
The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company has not given loans covered by
provisions of section 185 of the Act. The Company is & nor-banking financial company and the Company has complied with
the provisions of sub section (1) of section 186 of the Act as applicable o it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year
within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

{vil} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with the

appropriate autharities undisputed statutory dues including Brovident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax,
Goods & Services Tax, Sales Tax , Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable o it.

On the basis of the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, there was no arrears of
statutory dues as on the last day of the financlal year concerned cutstanding for a period of more than six months from
the date, they became payable.
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(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed dues payable in respect of Income

Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custorns, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax and Cess as at 31st
March, 2024. except the followings :

Financial year to
which demand | Norme of othe Nasureoll  Amount (8s.) Forum where Dispute is Pending
raised/Refund relates - ' izl i
2010-11 Incovma b Act ""ﬁ"""' 408,490 Commissioner{Appesl)

(viiil) According to the infdtmation and explanations given to us, there were no such transactions which have not been recorded
in the books of account and which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

e
{jl}

b)

(&

d)

e}

(x) a)

b)

(i) a)

bl

4]

The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of Interest thereon to any
lender.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender,

The Company has not taken any term loans. Therefare this clause s not applicable to the Company
The Company has not raised any fund during the year, Therefore, this clause Is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not taken any funds from any entlty er person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

The Company has not raised any loans during the year on pledge of securities held in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
assoclate companies.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause
{w)la) of parsgraph 3 of the aforesaid Order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotrment or
private placement of shares or convertible debenture during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

There is no report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Companies act has which has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

Aecording to the information’s and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower ;:ornphhu received by the
Company during the year

(xil} The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the aforesald Order s not applicable to the
Company.

{xiii} On the basis of our examination of the books of account of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sect ion 177 and 188 of the Act and the same has
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) a}

On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
glven to us, the Company does not have internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business:
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wi) a) The Company is required register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Company has
obtained Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India and the Certificate No. is B-05.02176 dated
14th May, 1998,

b} The Company is registered as Mon-banking Einancial Company and conducted business of non-banking financial
company.

€) The Company |s registered as Non banking Financial Cempany and s not a Core Investments Company (CIC).
d) According to the information and explanations Elven to us the Group does not have any CIC.
wvil) The Company has not incurred cash losses in in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year,.
xvil} There has not been any resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix] On the basis of our Bxamination of the records of the Company, financial ratios, ageing, and expected dates of finandal
assets and liabilities and other information accomparnying financial statement, the auditors knowledge of Board of Directors
and management plans and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material uncertalnty
exist on the date of audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing on the date of balance sheet
and as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

{x)  On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company and according to the Information and explanations given to
us, Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicsble to the Company. 5o the Clause xx{a) and xx({b) of this order is
not applicable.

mii)  On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there has not been any qualificaiton or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies Audit Report Order
(CARO) reports of the Companies included in the consclidated financial statement.

UDIN :24017387BKGYAT3961 ; -._;.._r;f"_:._-,%- AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Place : Kolkata i ey Chartered Accountants.
Dated : 27th Day of May 2024 FRN: 310041E

T

Bhal Chandra Khaitan
(Partner)
Membership No. ;017387
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Annexure-8
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
("the company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under the Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls , both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, beth issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial contrals over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures ta obtain audit evidence about the frequency of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to’ Whﬂﬂa\f our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting. &/ Mz
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpaoses in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizatlons of the management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of Inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatermnents due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st
March 2024, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.

UDIN : 24017387BKGYAT3961
Place : Kolkata
Dated ; 27th Day of May 2024

Bhal Chandra Khaitan
(Partner)
Membership No. 2017387
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w Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates 12, Waterioo Street

Chartered Accountants Kolkata - 700068
Phone : 2248 7696, 4004 8575

E-mail : agnra1985@gmail.com
AUDITORS' REPORT

To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
M/S PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

As required under Non Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and on the basis
of information and explanation given to us, we report that:

1 The Companyis engaged In the business of Nen- Banking Financial Institution as defined in section 45-1A of the
RBI Act. It has obtained Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve Bank of India and the Certificate No. is B-
05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998.

2 The Financial assetfincome pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:
% of Financial Assets to Total Assets: 75.48%
% of Financial Income to Total Income: 100.00%
In view of the above ratios, the Company is entitled to continue to hold Certificate of Registration issued by the
Reserve Bank of India as on 31st March, 2024.

3 The Company is meeting the required net owned fund requirement as lald dewn in Master Direction -Non-
Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company and Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

4 The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on 17th April, 2023 for not
accepting any public deposit.

5 The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year.

& The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards,
assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Mon-Banking
Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Nan-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

7 The Company is a Non- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company(NBFC-ND-
Non-5l) based on the Audited Financial Statement as at 31st March, 2024 and as informed by the management,
applicable returns for Non-Systemically Important Nen-Banking Financial Company will be filed in current
financial year.

8 The Company has not been classified as NBFC Micro Finance Institution (MFI) as definad in the Non-Banking
Financial Company - Systemically Important Mon-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 310041E

- HR
Bhal Chandra Khaitan — R
{Partner)
Membership No. :017387
UDIN :24017387BKGYAT3961
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 27th day of May 2024
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WE1981PLC034414
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

(Rs.in Thousands)

Note
e wie As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2024 2023
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 735.23 77481
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 3 434.34 408.89
€] Loans & advances 4 18,669.04 15,000.00
(d) Investrents 5 22,857.19 20,837.08
2 Non -financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets & 423.98 1,828.18
(b) Deferred tax assets 7 79.95 106.57
[¢] Other non financial assets 8 3.00 309.00
(d) Property,plant & equipments 9 11,816.02 11,816.02
TOTAL ASSETS 55,018.75 51,080.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
la) Borrowings 10 3,600.00 5484.92
2 Non - financial Liabilities
[a) Current tax liability 1 263.03 1,270.00
{b) Prowvisions 12 316.41 409.33
{e}] Other non financial liability 13 32519 558.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,509.63 7,723.04
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 14 9,900.00 9,500.00
(b) Other equity is 40,609,12 33,457.61
TOTAL EQUITY 50,509.12 43,357.61
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 55,018.75 51,080.565
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of Board

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAG! ASSOCIATES

Chartered Agcountants.

FRN: 31
Bhal Chandra Khaoitan e
{Partner)

Membership No. :017387
UDIN :24017387BKGYAT3901

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069

Date : 27th day of May 2024

Vitm, Ko bes

A KHAITAN
(DIN 071658477)

A aa

SURESH KUMAR MURARKA

(DIN 02130810)

ﬁ?ﬁﬁ’mﬁ AGARWAL'

(Company Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2024

{Rs.in Thousands)
508 | Asat3ist |Asat31stMarch
P. % L. e J
rticulars Note No, March, 2024 2023
INCOME :
Revenue from operation
Interest Income 16 119.76 138.77
Dividend Income 489.97 508.39
Met gain on sale of Investments 4,439.43 7,207.11
Total Revenue from operations 5.045.16 7.854.27
Other income 17 7.46 3,794.48
- Total Income 5,056.62 11,648.75 |
EXPENSES :
Finance cost 18 624.52 750,77
Change in inventory 19 - B5.45
Employee benefits expense zZ0 2,440.98 2,293.19
Other expenses 21 599.82 818.08
Total Expenses 3,665.31 3,956.49
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,391.30 7,692.26
Exceptional items - -
Profit before and tax 1,391.30 7,692.26 |
Tax expenses: 22
(1) Current tax 208.03 1,210.00
(2) Income tax adjustment 0.78 6.40
(3) Deferred tax adjustment 26.62 -12.46
Profit for the year 1,155.87 6,488.32
Other Comprehensive Income:
Ali) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and |oss account
Fair value gain on Equity instrument through other comprehensive income 5,995.64 -14,927.09
Tax Effect on above - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 5,995.64 -14,927.09
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,151.51 -8,438.77
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 23 1.17 6.55
(2) Diluted 147 6.55

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached. For and on Behalf of Board
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES e V'fh"{'q k_hht}".,
Chartered Accountants. ri & VINITA KHAITAN
FRN: 31004 {DIN 07168477)
{ ﬁ(" I _—r 1
\Z—E. SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
Bhal Chandra Khaitan o {DiN 02130810)
(Portner) s ; =
Membership No. :017387 ot ats e .
UDIN :24017387BKGYAT3961 S ﬂakbmmmw .
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069 RAKHI KU AGARWAL
Date : 27th day of May 2024 (Company Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31.03.2024
A. Equity share capital
(1) Current reporting period (Rs.in Thousands)

Changes in

Changes un Equity Restated balance
equity share o, @ ce at the end of the

Balance at the beginning of the Share Capital due  at the beginning

current reporting period to priar period of the current capital during current reporting period
the year 2023-
errars reporting period 24
,900.00 - 9,900.00 - 9,500.00
{2) Previous reporting period

Changes in
equity share  Balance at the end of the
capital during  previous reporting

Changes un Equity Restated balance
Balance at the beginning of the Share Capital due  at the beginning

previous reporting period to prior period  of the previous
the year 2022- period
errors reporting period N 23
9,500.00 - 9,900.00 - 9,500.00
B. Other Equity
Reserve & Surplus Equity Instrument Total
Other Retained though Other
Generol Reserve: (R8I} garnings  Comprehensive Income
Balance as on 1st April 2022 33.00 4,538.19 16,384.72 20,940.48 41,896.39
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period ermos - - " . i
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period 33.00 4,538.19 16,384.72 20,940,438 41,896.39
Total comprehensive Income for the
Year ; - = 6,488.32 (14,927.09) (8,438.77)
Transfer to RBI reserve - 1,297.66 {1,297.66) * =
galance as on 31st March 2023 33.00 5,835.85 21,575.37 6,013.39 33,457.61
Balance as on 1st April 2023 33.00 5,B35.85 21,575.37 6,013.39 33457.61
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period erros - a . . x
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period 33.00 5,835.85 21,575.37 6,013.39 33.457.61
Total comprehensive Income for the ’
Year - - 1,155.87 5,995.64 7,151.51
Transfer to RBI reserve - 231,17 (231.17) - -
Balance as on 315t March 2024 33.00 6,067.02 22,500.07 12,009.03 40,609.12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalon e financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached. For and on Behalf of Board
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKAR! & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES e 1}31 M—q E‘n“ﬂﬁ
Chartered Accountants. RO RN .-/ ITA KHAIT
FRN: 31004, fa {DIN 07168477)
ﬁ( w«-&fa
L ’l H " SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
Bhal Chandra Khaitan . (VM oy 02130810)
{Partner)
Membership No. 1017387 ~Koleata s’
UDIN :24017387BKGYAT961 gum r.-ﬁ
17 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700059 mHA.I.
Date : 27th day of May 2024 {Company Secretary)

42



.

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1581 PLED34414
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2024

(Rs. I Thousand
As 8t 315t March, 2024  Asat3lstMarch, 2023
A, CASH FLOW FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 1,391.30 7.682.26
ADJUSTMENT FOR
Provision for gratity 27,87 48.00
Provision on standard assets 8.52 =
[Profit)f Loss on sale of Investment (4,439.43) {?,Ew.lnl
Dividend Recelved {489.97) (508.39)
Interest an IT refund [ﬂ.gl {4,910.06) {13.54) {7,681.04)
(3,518.75) 11.22
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING
CAPITAL CHANGES
ADJUSTED FOR:
Change in invantory - B5.45
Loans & Advances {3,669.04) {15,000.00)
(Other Current Assets 306.00 [294.53)
Other current liabilities 13&5411\ {3,725.45) 226.60
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS {7,245.21)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TANES PAID |:.m.njl
Taxes Pald During The Year 245.22 1,648.99
Income tax refund {456.18)| {210.96) {354.83)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING VITIES {A) {7,034.25)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition on Nen-current investment (12,382.79) {12,389.39)
Acquisition on PPE - {11,815.02)
Sale of Non-current investment 21,797.76 44,332.70

Dividend received 489.97 8,904.93 508.39 10,635.67
MET CASH LISED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 8,904.93 20,635.67
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of [cans [1,684.92) -
Praceeds from Short Term Bormowlngs - {1,884.92)| [4,217.34) (4,217.34)
RET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES [[4] BB4.92 [1.211',31_}_
D-H!TIDIMIHWHIWHEQUHALEHT{AM M 152.91
NET INCREASED / (DECREASED) IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALLENTS
AS AT 1-04-2023(02-04-202 2) 1,183.80 1,030.80

LESS:CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT 31-03-2024 (31-03-2073) 1,168.57 1,183.80

14.24 . 15291

i) Figures In brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities,

i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indlrect Method® a3 set out in Accownting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statement notified under the Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2005,

i) Previaus year figures have been regrouped)rearranged whareever found necessary to make them comparable with those of the
CUrrent year.

The sceompanying notes are an inbegral part of the Standalone financial statements,

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & nummmmms : For and on Behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants. .
FRN: 310041E ﬁl‘% achltie
ITA
QLK, (‘A (DIN 07168477)
Bhal Chandra Khiaitan {ﬂf =g
{Partner) SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
Membership No. 2017387 " (DN 02130810)
UDIN : 24017387BKGYAT2061 B %b’ w‘;f.a.; wee) s
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069 I KUMAF] AGARWAL
Date : 27th day of May 2024 (Company Secratary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Overview of the Company

Pali Commercial Company Limited (“the Company®) is a CSE listed entity incorporated in India having registered office at 32 Ezra
Street 7th Floor, Room No 755, Kolkata 700001. The Company is engaged in the business of trading and Investment In shares,
securities & mutual funds, The Company is registered with Reserve Bank of India as a Non-Systemically Important Mon-Deposit
Taking Nen-Banking Financial Company vide Certificate No B.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1558

Material Accounting Policy Information

The principal accu'mtlng policies applied in the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS*) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read together with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended)

The presentation and grouping of individual items in the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement of
cash flow , as well as the statement of changes In equity, are based on the principle of materiality.

Historical Cost Convention
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

Classification of Current and Non-Current

All assets and llabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule 1Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operation and the time between the rendering of
supply & services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
maonths for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policles and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilitles, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitles at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual
results eould differ from those estimates. Appropeiate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes
in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the periad in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Fair value measurements
Fair value hierarchy
Fair value of the financial instruments is classifled in various fair value hierarchies based on the following three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active market for [dentical assets or abilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted price including within level 1 that are observable for the asset r.'H:
prices) or indirectly (l.e. derived from prices). |
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1.B.2

1.83

1.B4

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2024

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market s determinad using valuation technigues which
maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument i included in Level 2.

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liabilitles that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value s determined using generally
accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant Input being the discount rate that
reflects the credit risk of counterparty. This Is the case with listed instruments where market is not liquid and for unlisted
instruments. "

The management consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets {other than those measured at fair values) and liabilities
recognized |n the financial statements approximate their falr value as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

There has been no change in the waluation methodology for Level 3 inputs during the year. The Company has not classified any
rmaterlal financlal instruments under Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2
during the year.

Reverue Recognition

Revenue Is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must alsa be met before revenue |5 recognised.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right ta receive dividend Is established by the reporting date.

Other Income
Interest income is recognised on accrual basis as per effective Interast rate method,

Short- term employee benefits:

all employee benefits payable wholly within twelve manths of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, performance incentives and ex-gratia, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:
As per terms of employment, leave salary and other retiral benefits are not payable to the employee of the Company.

Accounting for Taxes on Income
Current incomae tax

Current tax assets and Nabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the lability simultaneausly. Fenth & o,
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect 1o situations in which & 4
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where approgriate on the basis of amounts xpe
authorities. fi
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1.B.8

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Deferred tax

Deferred tax |s provided using the liability method an temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amaunts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent it is probable that future taxable profit will be available. In case of unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there is convincing evidence or the Company has sufficient taxable temporary differences against
which the unused tax credit or unused tax losses can be utilised by the Company. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {2nd
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside
profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC or directly in equity.

Deferred tax asset arising from single transaction shall be recognised to the extent it is is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised and a deferred tax for all the deductible and taxable
temporary differences assoclated with:

(i} right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and

(i1} decommissioning restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of cost of related assets.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, legal or constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. The Increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognisad s interest expense.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted Using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there iz a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where It is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable

Provision for Standard Assets
Provision for Standard Assets are made as per the Reserve Bank of indla notification DNBS.PD.CC.N0.207/03.02.2011,/2010-11
dates January 17, 2011.

Cash and cash
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Financial instruments e arl & poX,
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Iih‘ll?i:_ﬁ i ul
of ancther entity, / g

ty ins
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(a)

PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies Its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (FVOQI), or through profit or loss
(FVTPL)), and

b} those measured at amortised cost.

c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Incaome(OC1)

The classification deEends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses is either recorded In the statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment is held. For
investments in equity instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies
the debt investments when and only when the business mode| for managing those assets changes.

Initial recognition and Measurement

AL initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value through profit or loss and through OCl or at
amortised cost(cost). Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the
statement of profit and |oss.

Subseguent measurement:

Measured at FYTOCH A debt instrument is measured at the FYTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

- the objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets: and

- the asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently
measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
impalrment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. Interest calculated using the effective interest method Is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment income.

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC!, is classified as FYTPL. In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt
instrument, which otherwise meets amortlzed cost or FYTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL Debt instruments included within the FYTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss. )

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

=

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using thg#[tﬁ!t
(EIR) method. Py
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Measured at cost: Investment in Assoclate is measured at cost,

Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCE: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS = 109 are measured at fair valus. Equity
instruments which are, held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The compa ny makes such
election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification Is made on initial recognition and is irrevecable. In case the
company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FyTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.

On derecognition of investments measured through OCI, cumulative gain/(loss) is transferred to retalned earnings

Fair val ial In

In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine falr value includes discounted cash
flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result in general approximation of fair value
and such value may never actually be realised.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:

ia) Financial assets at amortised cost

i) Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive

The company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach
does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Historical loss experience used to determine the impalrment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. At Every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12-month ECL |s used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in 3 subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since jnitial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Write-off policy
The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has conducted
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are recognrized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Initial Recognition and Measurement:
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss as finance cost.

Subsequent Measurement: “ari 5_
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, For trade and uther bles ma
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value dus to the shmt ﬁ]aturlt'f
instruments.




PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the lia bility
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs Incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method. Fees paid on loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the borrowings to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. Borrowings are derecognised from the balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

1.B.9 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effects of potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

1.8.10 Impairment of non-financial assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of
assessing Impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which are
largely independent of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

1.B.11 Critical estimates and judgements

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts recognised in the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, and the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, Management also makes certain judgements, apart from those involving
estimations, in the process of applying the accounting policies. Judgements that have most significant effect on the amount
recognised in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements and estimates that can cause a significant adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year include the following;

Estimation of fair value of unlisted investment

The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The
Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting period and also for, details of key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these
assumptions.

Current Tax
Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting perl
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,




PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Deferred Tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that sufficient and suitable taxable profits
will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the future
taxable profits, reference is made to the latest available profit forecasts, Where the temporary differences are related to losses,
relevant tax law is considered to determine the availability of the losses to offset against the future taxable profits. Recognitian
therefare involves judgement regarding the future financial performance of the Company.

Provisions and Contingencies
Provisions and contingencies are based on Management's best estimate of the liabilities based on the facts known at the balance
sheet date, -

1.B.12 Lease
As a Lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right
to use the underlying assets.

The Company recognizes right-of-use ascats at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any re-measurement of lease lizbilities, The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date |ess any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a stralght-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful
lives of the assets.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index ar 2 rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees,

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses jts incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there ic a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments
(e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

1.B.13 New and revised standards adopted by the Company
Effective 1st April, 2023, the Company has adopted the amendments vide Com panies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023 notifying amendment to existing Indian Accounting Standards,
These amendments to the extent relevant o the Company’s operations include amendment to Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements” which requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
policies,
Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”™ which has introduced a definition of ‘accounting
estimates’ and include amendments to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates.
Further, consequential amendments with respect to the concept of material accounting policies have also been made in Ind AS
107 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures” and Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.
There are other amendments in various standards including Ind AS 101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards®, Ind
AS 103 "Business Combinations, Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments " Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, Ind AS
12 "Income Taxes" which has narrowed the scope of the initlal recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions
that give rise to equal and offsatting temporary differences and |nd AS 102 "Share-based Payment” which have not been listed
herein above since these are either not material or relevant to the Company.

Standards issued but not yet effective: i ot
Ministry of Corporate Affairs("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards urélg?
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA hg'iii t

=

standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company. il

\{

1.B.14 Rounding off amounts ~,.__’“,, TR

All the amounts disclosed in the Financial Statem ents and notes have been rounded off to the n earest thausand?[ﬁrl‘th two Efn:es
of decimal) as per requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated). : 3
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EAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Investments held in India
Investments cutside India

{Rs. In Thousands)
NOTE 2
As at 31st Asat 31st
Cash and Cash Equivalents March,2024 | March,2023
T 3
a. Cash on hand 87.64 99,01
b. Balances with scheduled banks in U rrent accounts £47.59 675.90
735.23 774.91
NOTE 3 -
As at 31st As at 31st
Other Bank Balances March,2024 tarch,2023
T T
Fixed Deposits with maturity period of mare than 12 manth. 434.34 408.89
Total 434.39 408.85
NOTE 4
As at31st As at 31st
Loans & Advances March,2024 harch,2023
T T
Loans 3,569.04 -
Advance against construction of property 15,100.00 15,000.00
Total 18,669.04 15,000.00
NOTES
|' As at 31st As at3lst
Investments March, 2024 March, 2023
== i T
easured at value th h
In
As per annexure 5.1 21,187.19 19,167.08
In Egul 5 -
|
55000 (55000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up 220.00 220.00
in &r
Kh Pri
29000 (25000) Equity Shares of Re. 100~ each fully paid up 1,450.00 1,450.00
Total 20,837.08
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investments 1,670.00
Aggregate amount of Cuoted Investments 19,167.08
Market Value of Quoted Investments 19,167.08
20,837.08
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES.1 Rs in thousands
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares
Aarti Drugs Limited 10 200 337.6 397 180.00
Aarti Surfacants Ltd 10 a5 - 49 -
AGI Greenpac Limited 10 1,565 2288 1,565 228.85
Avadh Sugar & Industries Ltd 10 200 1235 1,000 617.71
Asahi Songwon Colors Limited 10 916 116.5 916 116.54
Axis Bank Ltd 2 250 815 250 81.54
Bells Controls Limied. 10 10 01 10 0.10
Berger Paints Limited 1 - . 1,000 266.98
BOROSIL RENEWABLES 1 1,000 643.3 - =
Edayar Zinc Ltd (Binan| Zinc) 10 115 - 115 -
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 10 451 142.5 451 142.53
BPL Engineering Limited. 10 1,500 6.7 1,500 6.69
|COSL LTD 10 70 16.7 70 16.74
Carborundum Universal Limited 1 400 4127 400 42.65
COAL INDIA LTD 10 750 205.4 . -
Core HealthCare Limited 10 2,299 345 2,299 34.49
Exide Industries Lid 1 - - 3,000 550.85
Granules India Ltd 1 2,000 217.4 2,000 217.42
HEG Ltd 5 100 102.5 400 411.70
Hind Copper Ltd 5 300 318 3,000 317.64
HPCL 10 2,000 773.8 - -
Infosys Limited g5 50 231 s0 2313
INDIA GLYCOL LTD 10 200 152.3 - -
INE Styrodution ABS (India) Limited 10 - - 500 397.53
ICIC) Bank Limited 2 1,300 315.9 1,300 315.92
ICILLTD 2 500 63.9 3,000 383.41
IRCTC LTD 2 700 458.1 500 321.39
IG Petrochemicals Ltd 10 - - 1,000 514.79
Jubiliant Ingrevia LTD  § - - 1,500 792.24
IPCA Laboratories 5 130 100.2 180 100.16
ITC Limited 1 300 24.4 300 24.36
Kansai Merolac Paints Limited 1 - - 4,000 94.56
Larsen & Toubro Limited 2 112 67.6 112 67.63
LIC Housing Finance Limited 2 250 49.0 250 49.03
Maruti Suzuki India Limited 5 80 171.0 50 171.04
Maharastra Seamless Ltf 5 - - 2,000 649.82
Maars Software International Limited 10 54,545 104.2 £4,545 104.15
MSTC LTD 10 200 619 2,000 618.98
Matrimoney Ltd 5 . - . 500 454.75
Procter & Gamble Health Itd (Merck Limited) 10 263 196.0 263 195.99
Max Financlal Services Ltd 2 250 119.4 250 119.45
MTZ (India) Limited 10 900 2.2 900 2.24
Munjal Showa Limited 2 800 48.2 800 48.16
MAM INDIA LTD 10 150 65.2 - -
Oberoi Realty 10 200 60.9 200 60.91
CILINDIA LTD 10 1,100 456.7 - -
Precision Wires India Limited 5 1,500 117 1,500 1173
Pfizer Ltd 10 100 445.9 100 44588
PIDILITE Limited 1 140 1355 140 12547
RAILTEL LTD 10 1,500 241.7 = -
Ram Ratna Wires Limited 5 400 2.8
RVYNL 10 600 146.1
Sirpur Paper Mills Limited 10 1,000 90.0
Spartek Ceramics Limited 10 7,440 63.7
SAREGAMA LTD 1 1,250 415.7




PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

I ATEME

NOTE 5.1 Rs in thousands

3 ) ; Mo of As at 31st No of As at 31st

Non-Current Investments Face Value A Man Shares sk
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares
581 1 1,000 186.0 1,000 195.96
South Indian Bank 1 8,000 164.1 25,000 512.78
Tata Motors Limited 2 2,150 279.1 2,150 279.12
TATA Comminication 10 - - 400 536.45
TCS : | 152 345.7 196 352.87
Tata Consumer Produgts Lid 1 700 214.8 700 214,82
TATA TECH LTD P 200 2425 - =
TEXRAIL LTD 1 BOO 1255 - -
TISCO 10 = = 4,000 469.56
Tirumalai Chemical Ltd 1 - - 1,500 414.70
Torrent Power Limited 10 600 103.0 600 102.596
Valiant Organic Ltd 10 - - 400 177.19
YES BANK LTD 2 10,000 258.4 - -
Total Cost 9,178.21 13,153.75
Market Value as on 31st March 21,187.19 19,167.08
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WEB1981 PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
(Rs. In Thousands)
NOTE &
[T As at 315t As at 315t
Current tax assets March,2024 Mareh, 2023
T T
TDS & Self asst tax 342.28 1,746.48
Income tax paid{under appeal) EL70 8170
423.98 1,828.18
MNOTE 7
e As at 31st Asat 31st
Deferred tax assets March,2024 | March,2023
T 2
X I ing on account of timing differe in:
Diferrence in tax depreciation and depreciation/famortisation for i nancial
reporting purpose - .
Expense charged to P & Lin currant year, but allowed for tax on payment 79.95 106.57
basis
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (net) 79, E_?
NOTE 8
As at 31st As at 31st
Other non-financial assets March,2024 | March,2023
T T
others
Advance to staff - 6.00
Security deposit 3.00 3.00
Receivables from share broker - 300.00
Total 3.00 309.00
NOTE 10
As at 31st As at 315t
Frow March,2024 March,2023
T T
Unsecured loan, considered good
Loan from related party g
from directors and shareholders 3,600.00 548497
Total 0. aﬁgz |
MNOTE 11
As at 3l As at 31st
Lurrent tax liability March, 2024 | March,2023
Provision for income tax 268.03 1,270.00
J eari & o
Total = giatrm N 268.03 270.00
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
[Rs. In Thousands)
MNOTE 12
As at 3st As :t 31st
Provisions March, 2024 March,2023
L4 L1
Provision for employees benefit
Gratuity [Funded through Fixed Deposits with Banks) 307.49 409.33
Provision on Standard assets 292 -
Total 316.41 409.33 |
NOTE13
As at 31st As at 31st
Other non financial liability March, 2024 March,2023
T T
Liabilities for expense 298.66 230.88
Statutory payable
P Tax Payable 0.46 057
Providend fund payable = 7.46
TDS Payable 26.07 319.89
Total 325.19 558.79
il wrrmrd
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Thousands)
As at 31st  As at 31st
Share capltal March,2024 | March,2023
; S ' T 3
Authorised
9,90,000 (9,90,000) Equity shares of Rs 10,- each 9,900.00 9,900
ribed

9,90,000 (9,50,000] equity shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid in cash 9,900.00 9,900.00

Total i,ﬂﬂﬂ.gﬂ 9,900.00
NOTE 14.1
The reconciliation of the number of shares outsta nding and the amount of share capital.:

Equity shares(31.03.2024) Equity shares(31.03.2023)
lai
Patticears Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 990,000 2,900.00 990,000 9,900.00
Shares issued during the year = = & 3
Shares outst:.incﬁn_g__ at the end of the year 990,000 9,900,00 990,000 9,900.00
NOTE 14,2
All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with res pect to voting,
NOTE 14,3
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
of hol
= No.ofshares| %held | No.of shares % held
NIL

NOTE 14.4

The Company has not issued any securities convertible into equity / preferancs shares.

OTE 14.
During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March,2024
a.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash.

b.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
c.) No shares were bought back.

N 14. 6
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

NOTE 14, 7
Shareholding of promoters :
e . Asat 31st March 2024 |  As at 31st March 2023 % change during
Name of the Promoters. No.ofshares| % held  [No.of shared % held the year
1 |Shiv Kumar Didwania 10 0.00% 10 0.00% -
2 |Sitaram Pansari 10,000 1.01% 10,000 1.01% =
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES N FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Thousands)
NOTE 15
i March,2024 March, 2023
Other equity p
(i) General Reserve
Balance as per last ﬂﬂam:i al 33.00 33.00
Add: During the year St = -
Clasing balance (4) 33.00 33.00
TS Ut b s s ot Section 45IC of the R8I Act, 1934)
Balance as per |ast f'ﬂanciai statement 5,835.85 4,538.19
Add: During the year 231.17 1,297.66
Closing balance (B) 6,067.02 5,835.85
(iii) Retained Earningg
Balance as per last finangia| statement 21,575.37 16,384.72
Add: Profit for the yeg, 1,155.87 6,488.32
Less:a ppmpriatinmﬁtran,ﬁ_,r to RBI reserve fund (231.17) (1,297.66)
Closing balance (c) 22,500.07 21,575.37
(iv) Other thprehensh. Incomne
Balance as at the be!lr:ni.ng of the year 6,013.39 20,940.48
Add: Gain/{loss) for the year 5,995,654 (14,927.09)
Closing balance (D) 12,009.03 6,013.39
_-""——______
——____ ToRlASGD) 2:60912) 3345761
NOTE13.1
General Reserve

Th Wamarid RES‘.EWE ' Used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the
jﬁeneral S EP I by a transfer from one component of equity to another and Is not an item of ather comprehensive
WERIRG, (hams Inckided in the General reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss,

NOTE 15.2

Special Reserve (ufs 4510 of RBI Act, 1934)

Speacl;rl HEEM? fepresents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 [the “RBI Act”) and related
regulations applicable tg those companjes, Under the RBI Act, a non-banking financial company s required to create a reserve

by tr?nmm.n‘ 3" amount oy less than 20% of its net profit before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve
fund is permitted only for the purpases specified by the R,

OTE 15.

Retained Earnings
Retained “mlngs“"e’a“i' Fepresants the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated earnings of the company.

NOTE 15.4

Other Comprehensive m"-“*ne{nn}

Other Comprehensive In:urnr.:DCIjl represents Cumulative Fair Value Gainf{Loss) on Investments W#Fﬂ{/w

=3 1\
J

through Other Enmprehl!nah-ﬂ ifltume[F'l.fDCIJ f_—«i,
I |'II Cha¥tered

L
)

o, /-'_.-
W i N A
N e
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2024

(Rs.. In Thousands)

NOTE 16
For the year ended 31st|  For the year ended
Anterest income. Ml_ldg_m 31st March, 2023
T
Interest on Loans 77.49 103.40
Interest income on fixed deposits 24.72 21.83
Interest on IT refund 17.54 13.54
Total 115.76 15877
NOTE 17
For the year ended 315t| For the year ended
- LOther income March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Commission received - 3,764.70
(TDS : current year Nil, previous year 1,88,235/-)
Sundry Balance W/o 7.46 29.78
Total 7.46 3,794.48
NOTE 18
For the year ended 31st |  For the year ended
Kinance cost March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Interest on borrowings 624.52 758.77
Total bdd. 5l
NOTE 19
: For the year ended 31st|  For the year ended
. Lhange in inventories March, 2024 31st March, 2023
4 T
Shares & Securities
At the begining of the period - 85.45
At the end of the preiod - i
Total - 5545 |
NOTE 20
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended
15 EXpEASE March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
L4 z '
Altendance Allowance 44.08 29.18
Bonus 37.65 32.10
Contribution to Provident Fund 35.51 aT.44
Child Education Allowance G4.80 T75.86
| Directors Remuneration 1,406.00 1,408.00
House Rent Allowance 166,13 104.63
Leave Salary 20.08 31.85
Provision for Gratuity 21487 48.00
Salaries 433.35 364,80
Staff Walfare Expenses 2539 26.99
Tiffin Adlowance 88.95 65.98
Washing Allowance T9.99 7024
Total 2,440.98 2,293.19
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414

MOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2024
{Rs. In Thousands)
NOTE 21
'Furm!wgrmmm For the year ended
Other expenses March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Administrative,selling and other expenses
Auditor's Remunarations 16.52 16.52
Adverlising expense 13.76 9.83
Bank Charges 1.85 0.88
Computer Expenses 15.36 14.83
Conveyence Expanses 13.85 13.18
Demat Charges 0.02 8.58
Electricity Chargas 0.30 0.62
Filing Fees 22.00 25.00
General Expenses - 22.08 15.56
listing fees 4720 350,90
Meeting Fees 8.00 8.00
Membership & Subscriplion 38.55 17.70
Oiffice Mainienance 0.58 18.15
Printing & Stationery 15.12 13.28
Prafessional Tax (Company) 2.50 2.50
Professional & Legal Expenses 12495 173.95
Provision on Standard assets 892 -
Postage & Stamp 5.92 6.99
Rates & Taxes 16.38 411
Rent 9600 96.00
Trade Licence feas 213 215
Travelling Expense 118.75 8.17
Total 599.82 B818.08
NOTE 22
For the year ended 31st |  For the year ended
Tax expense March, 2024 31st March, 2023
s. Rs.
{a) Current Tax
Provision for Income Tax 208.03 1,210.00
Income Tax adjustment 0.78 .40
(b} Deferred Tax 26.62 {12.
Balance debited to P/L Afc. 235.44 1,203.94
NOTE 23
For the year ended 31st For the year ended
_Earning per share March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T 4
Numerator used for Calculating basic and diluted Earning Per Share -
Profit After Taxation 1,155.87 648832
Weighted average no. of Shares used as denominator for Calcluating EPS, SBD.I:I:IC; 990,000
Hominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 117 c B.55
NOTE 24
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
_Payment to auditor as March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Statutory Audit Fee 1652 1651
Total e T 16.52 16.52

i
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{Rs. In Thousands)
Mote 25 : Financlal Assets at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following finandal assats recognised at amortised cost:

As at As at
it March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Investments in Shares 1,670.00 1,670.00
Cash and cash equivalents 735,23 77491
Loans & Advances 18,669.04 15,000.00
Other Bank Balances other than above 43434 408.85
Total Iw 17.853.80

Note: The fair value of the above financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.

Note 26 : Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial llabilities recognised at amortised cost:

Particulars w i

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Borrowings 3,600.00 5.484.92
Total 3@0.0# 5.484.92

Naote: The fair value of the above financlal llabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.
Mote 27 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at falr value through profit or loss:

Az at As at
P
i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Non Current Financial Assets
Investments in Shares 21,187.19 19,167.08

Total 21,187.19 19,167.08

Mote: The above Investments are quoted instruments in active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value measurement is done
considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-A%S 113,

Note 28 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company's principal financial lizbilities Include trade and other payables and financial assets Include investments, loans, trade and ather
receivables, cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The below note explaing the sources of risk which the entity i§ exposed to
and how the entity manages the risk :

wATL O k .

A

AL 3
A "l*""_""“*xl":\

il .,
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Managemant
Cash and cash equivalents, trade :
b receivables, derivative financial| “8"% :;“"“ Diversification of bank deposits and
instruments, financlal assets Ered:' : credit limits
measured at amortised cost, et o
Rolling cash flow| Avallability of commitied credit lines and
Liguidity Risk Other llabilities s borowing faciities
Cradit Risk -

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a finangial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Company Is exposed to credit risk from its cperating activities (primarily trade recetvables) and from its finandng activities, including
deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

Custamer credit risk is managed by the Company's established palicy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. The
Company I5 in the business of advisory services, Credit quality of a customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with market
information and individual credit limits are defined accordingly. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any further

sérvices 1o major customers are approved by the senior management.

An impairment analysls is performed at each reporting date on an Indlvidual basis for major customers, |n addithon, 3 large number of minor
reccivables are prouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the

reparting date Is the carnying value of ach class of financial assets disclosed in Note.

On account of adoption of Ind-AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company uses a
provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade recelvables. The provision matrix takes into account available external
and intemnal credit risk factors and the Company’s historical experience for customers.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's finance department in accordance with the
Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made generally in the fixed deposits and far funding to subsidiary company. The investment
limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate finandial loss to make payments for vendors.

The Comgany’s madmum exposure 10 credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the @rrying
amounts as stated in balance sheet except for balances of subsidiary compamy.

Liguidity Risk

The Company maonitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool,

The Company's objective Is to maintain 3 batance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of unsecured loans. The
Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding which can be rolled over with existing lenders, The Company believes that the

working capital is sufficient to meet its cumrent requirements.

The table below provides details regarding the maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

{Rs. In Thousands)

Less than 3

Sl Months

3012
months

1to 5 years

=5 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2024
Unsecured Loans =
Trade Payables &

3,600.00

3,600.00

Year ended March 31, 2023
Unsacured Loans .
Trade Payables -

548492

5,484.92

Markgt Rigk

Market risk comprises two types of risk: intéreést rate risk and currency risk. Financial Instruments affected by market risk include loans and

borrowings, deposits and derivative finandal Instruments.
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: ent tion:
MNote 29 : Segment Information e ]

information given in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounti
ng Standard 108 on t Reporting i

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. segment Reporting issued by the

INFORMATION ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENT

Dealing in
Particulars Shares & |Finance & Brokerage| Unallocated YearFhoad
Securities LA
SEGMENT REVENU
Pap—r— 489.97 102.21 4,464.43 5,056.62
s 508.39 3,889.93 7,250.43 11,648.75
EXPENSES N
Current Year 292.53 £85.54 2,687.24 3,665.31
B e 143.85 1,787.18 1,940.00 3,871.03
RESUL
Segment Results 197.44 (583.33)  1,777.19 1,391.30
Previous Year 364.54 2,102.75 531043 197772
Income Tax ) 3 ) .zum
Previpus Year = - 1,210.00
Deferred Tax . : - 2682
Previous Year ) 7 [ (12.46)
Income Tax Adjustment ) . . n-m
Previous Year " . I
Provision for FBT g - e
Previous Year - - . L
Total Results 157.44 (583.33) 1,777.19 1,155.87
CAPITAL EMPLOYED
Segment Assets 22,934.82 18,119.86 12.962.71 55017.38
ot 20,874.86 15,703.25 | 14,201.86 50,779.97
Segment Liabilities 2 3,600.00 641.60 4.241.60
i Vo - 5,484.92 968.12 6,453.04
CAPITAL EMPLOYED 222082 1351086 12321111  50775.78 |

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL & SEGMENT

i) Business Segments:
For management purpose, the Company’s business may be divided into two major Segment.

a) Dealing in Shares & Securities and
b} Finance & Brokerage
i} Geographical Segments : )
The Company's business s concentrated in similar Gecgraphical political and economic condition, G .
, hence, Ge
reporting Is not applicable. ographical segment
iil) Segment revenue and Expenses

Revenues and expenses directly atiributable to the Segments are allocated to the respective segments. Those revenues and
expenses which cannot be directly allocated to the Segments are apportioned on a reasonable basis.

;.n \x

iv) Segment Capital Employed :
Segment Capital employed represents the net assets in that Segment.

v) Inter Segment transfer :
There is no Segment transfer between business Segment as well as between Geographical mme‘m = | Acgflunt
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company is not having any dues(including interest) to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on the
reporting date,

The Company is registered as non-banking financial company with Reserve Bank of India vide Certificate No
Certificate Mo B.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998. . The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17-04-2023 has
passed a resolution not to accept any public deposit. and the Company has not accepted public deposits during
the year ended 31.03.2024.

The Company has complied with the Prudential norms relating to income recognition accounti ng standards, assets
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of "Non - Banking Financial
Company- Non-Systemically Important Non Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016"and Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India ( Non-Banking Financial Company -Scale Based
Regulation) Directions, 2023,

Disclosure as required by Para 5 of Reserve Bank of India CircularNo.RBI 2008-09/116 DNBS (PD)
CC.No.125/03.05.002/2008-09 and RBIf2022-23/26 DOR.ACC. REC.No.20/21.04.018/2022-23

(A) Exposures

Al Exposure to Real Estate Sector

31st March
2024

31st March

Category s

a) (i) Residential Mortgages:-

Lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented: - -

(i) Commercial Real Estate:-

Lending secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multi family
residential buildings, multi-tenated
commercial premises, industrial or
warehouses, hotels, land i
acquisition, development and - -

I

(iii) Investments in Mortgage
Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures:-

(a) Residentiall f i

(b} Commercial Real Estate - -

b Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund bases
exposures on National Housing ———

Companies (HFCs)

Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance f,‘_-.:/—\..,\\b\%
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A2 Exposure to Capital Market
Particalars 31st March 31st March
2024 2023
direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;
All Exposures to Alternative Investments Funds
Category | = =
All Exposures te Alternative Investments Funds
Category |l
A3 Sectoral Exposure (Rs. In Thousands)
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
% of Gross % of Gross
Sector Wtk Expiiinn T NPAs to ta.tif Total Gross |NPAs to total
exposure in Exposure NPAs exposure in
that sector that sector
Services
Loan given to
NBFCs . ) i
loan to Body 18,669.04 - - 15,000.00
Corporates
18,669.04 - - 15,000.00 -
Ad Intra-Group Exposures

The Company's exposure({Loan given) to Group Company's are as follows: NIL

Particulars 31st March 31st March
2024 2023

Total amount of Intra-group Exposures - -

Total amount of top 20 Intra-group Exposures - -

Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure -

of the NBFC on borrowers/customers

A5 Unhedged Forelgn Currency Exposures
The Company's exposure to unhedged foreign currency exposure is Rs Nil (31st March 2023 Rs.
Nill.

AB Related party disclosure
Refer Note 36 for Related Party disclosure. The disclosure requirement as per Reserve Bank of
India for related party transaction has been considered and given on Note 36 of these Financial
Statement.

AT The Company has not received any complaints from its customer/borrower during the year as
well as in the previous year.

AB There were no penalties levied by any regulator
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CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 34 : Capital Management

For the purpese of the Company's capltal management, capital includes lssued equity share capital, securlties premium and all other resarves
attributable to the equity holders of the Cormpany. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the value of the

share and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes In economic conditions and the reguirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company can adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, issue new
shares, etc. The Company manitors capltal using a gearing ratla, which Is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within net debt,

interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivabents.

(Rs. In Thousands)
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A) Met Debt -
Borrowings [Current and Mon-Current] 3,600.00 G484.92
Met Debt (A) 3,600.00 5,484.92
B) Equity
Equity share capital 9,900,00 9,500.00
Other Equity 40,605.12 33457.61
Total Equity [B) 50,509.12 43,357.61
Gearling Ratio [Met Debt / Capital) Le. (A / B) 0.07 0.13
Mote 35 : Contingent Liabilities not Provided for:
(al
Particulars March 31, 2024 Mlarch 31, 2023
Disputed Liabilities in respect of Income Tax -
Total = =
Note 36 : Related Party Disclosure:
1) Relationship
Description of Relationship Mames of Related Partles

Inita Khaitan [Director]
Suresh Kumar hurarka (Director)
Anjana Khaitan

Key Managemeant Personneg (KMP)

Redative of KMP

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have faken place.
2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

(i) Details of Related Party transactions durlng the year ended March 31, 2024

in thousands)
As at As at
" X
Particulars March 31, 2024 | Mareh 31, 2023
Directors remuneraiton paid
Winita Khaltan 1,406.00 1,406.00
Interest Paid
Vinita Khaitan - 48.06
Syresh Kumar Murarka 430.03 3BO.ES
Anjana Khaltan - 13.57
Loan taken
Suresh Eumar Murarka ¥ 3 S 200.00 400.00
" O e TR W, -
Anjana Khaitan A E‘\:f\}{ : 360.00
Loan taken returned -
Vinita Khaitan =8 . 2490.26
Anjana Khaitan - 1,510.00
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :IElBﬂBWBHElPLCDEMH
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(ili) Closing Balances of the Aelated Parties [Rs in thousands)
Balances as at | Balances asat
Particulars
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Loan Taken
Suresh Kumar Murarka 3,600.00 3,400.00
Total !&m 3@

Note 37 : Reporting wr.t MBFC (ND]

Additional information as per guidelines fssued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Non - Banking Financial Companies [ Non Depasit
Accepting or Holding ) systermically important [ MBFC - WD -5l ] are given in Annexure | attzched herewith.

MNote 38: Analytical Ratios {Rs in thousands)

Ratio Mumerator Denominatar | 3/31/2024 3/31/2023 % Variance Remarks
Nurnerator Net
Owned fund(Tier [}
40,680.10 37,889.89 107, 36% 135.02% -20.48%| and Tier 2 Capital
Denominotor Risk
waighted assets

Capital to risk weighted

3 assets ratio{CRAR)

capital

b) |Tier | CRAR 40,680.10 37,889.89 107.36% 135.02% -20.48% Dl Rk

salahead sccats

Murmerator Tier Il
capital

Denominotor Risk

welghted assets
Numerator Cash and

o Cash Equivalent
Liquidity Coverage 735.23 325.19| 226.09% 138.68% 63.04%| Denominotor

ratio{LCR) Expected cash
outflow Innext 30 |

c] [Tier Il CRAR NA

B

CRAR and Liguidity Coverage ratio Is computed as per RB! directlon by taking total assets, risk weights for CRAR and liquiditty for LCR.

39 Additional Regulatory Reguirements

(I} Loansand advances has not been grantad to Related Parties during the year and there |s no outstanding at the close of Financial Year
(i) The Company does not have any work in progress

{iil} The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under Development

(W) Mo proceeding have been jnitiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions(Prohibitions) Act 1988 and the rules made thereunder

(v) The Company is not declared &5 Willful Defaulter by any bank er financal institution or other Lender.
(Wil Mo Scheme of Arrangement has heen proposed by the Competent Authority in terms of Section 230 to Sectlon 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

[vil] A, No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from barrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other persans or entithes, Induding foreign entities q"lmarm:dlam“b. with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or imeest in other persans or entities identified n any

manner whatspever by or on behalf of the company (“Ulumate paneficlaries"] or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Uitimate Beneficlaries.

g. Mo funds have been received by the company from any persons of entities, including foreign entities {Funding Partles"), with the
understanding, whether recarded in writing of otherwise, that the company shall, whether, dinectly or indirectly, lend or invest in gther persons
or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaranies,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
Ivill] The Company does not have any transactions not recorded in the Books of Accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed a5 income during
the year in the Tax Assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961, There are no Previously Unrecorded Income and related assets that have been
recorded in the Books of Accounts durlng the year.

lix} The companyls not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act.
[x) The company has not traded in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the Finandal Year,

Mote 40 : Previous Years' Figures:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and polices to the extent applicable.

The accompanying notes are-an integral part of the Standalone financial statements,

MRMWHGLPTA#EMEIUHMIMMEE . For and on Behalf of rd
' mmn-t
FAN: 3 KHAITAN
t [ (DIN 07168477)
Bhal Mﬂl’lﬂlﬂiﬂn A&«
{Fartner) SURESH nmumu
Membership No. 017387 N 021308100

UDIN =24017387BKGYATI0E ! %‘N’p .
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700063 HI KLMAR| WAL

Cate : 27th day of May 2024 (Company Secretary)
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.a non deposit taking Non- Banking Financial Company,

(Rs. In Thousands)

Annexure | of Note 37

[As required by Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India { Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation )
Directions 2023)

Annexure | of Note 35 to the financlal statement of a Non Banking Financial Company

~ Particulars Amount Amount
outstanding | overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE :

1)
Loans and RAdvances availed by the non-banking financial company
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
{a) Debenlure : Secuned - -
Unsecured - -
(Cther than falling within the meaning
. of public deposits*)
(b} Deferred Credits - -
(e ) Tarm Loans = 4
(d) Intar-Corporate Loans and Borrowing - .
{2) Commarcial Paper - z
{f) Public Deposits* -
(g} Other Loans (specify nature) 3,600.00 -
‘Please sea Note 1 balow.
2) Break-up of (1){f) above (Outstanding public deposits
Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid) :
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
(b} In the form of partly Secured debentures |e, debentures whare
there is a shorifall in the value of security - -
(c) Other Public Deposils
*Please see Note 1 balow.

Assets Sides: Amount

outstanding |

3) Break-up of Loans and Advance including Bills

Recelvables [other than those included in (4) below ]:

(a) Secured -

(b} Unsecured 18,669.04

4) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset

Financing activities.

() Lease assels Including Lease Rental under Sundry Deblors . -
{a) Financial Leasea =
(b} Cperating Leasa -

{ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :

(a) Assals on Hire -
(b) Repossessed Assets -
(iii} Other loans counting towards assets financing activilies -
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed -
(b) Loans other than (a) above X, -

5} Break up of Investments :

Current Investments

1. Quoted : B}

{1} Shares : (a) Equity -
{b) Prefarence =
{ii} Debentures and Bonds .

(lil) Units of Mutual Funds -

(iv) Governments Securities -

(v) Others (please specify} -

2. Unguoted : = R T e i N =
{l) Shares : {a) Equity B o =
H {b) Prefarenca [ = . I\ =

(ii} Debentures and Bonds i By & a |l -
(i) Units of Mutual Funds Ry et SR -
(iv) Governments Securities el VY -
(v) Others (please specify) RN - -




PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In Thousands)

anon deposit taking Mon- Banking Financial Company,

Term Investments -

oled .

hares (a) Equity

21.1687.19

{b) Preference

{ii Debentures and Bonds

(W) Units of Mutual Funds

{iv] Govarnmanis Securities

{v) Others (InVIT Fund)

2. Ungquoted :

(a) Equity

{ﬁhna -

(b} Preferance

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(i) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Governments Secunties

_{v) Others (Ventura capital funds etc)

6)

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above -
Please sea Note 2 bolow

Category -

1. Related parties =

(a) Subsidiaries = -

(b} Companies in the same group a =

(c) Other related parties -

2. Other than related parbes =

" Total

7)

Fmrutor group-wise classification of all investmants { current and long term)
in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) :
Please see note 3 below

Market Value/Break up
Value or Fair Valua or
MNAV

Category

Book Value
Net of
Provision

1, Relaled parties ™

{a) Subsidiaries

Ib} Companies in the same group 1,670.00

1,670.00

[c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties 21,187.18

21,187.19

Total -

** As per Accounting Standard/ind AS of ICAI (please see Note 3)

8)

Other information

Particulars

Amount

{n Gross Non-Performing Assets :

(a} Ralaled parties

(b) Other than related parties

(i) Net Mon-Perfoming Assets -

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

i) Assets acquired in safisfaction of debts

As defined in paragraphs 5.1.26 of the Directions.

Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Direction.

All Accounting Standards and Guidance Motes issued by ICAl are applicable including for valuation of investments
and other assels as also assels acquired in salisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted
invesiments and break up /fair value / NAY in respect of unguoted invesimeants shall be disclosed irrespechive of
whether they are classified as long term (amortised cost in the case of Ind As) or current (at fair value in the case

of Ind As) in column (5) above.

oRBIL &
20—
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financlal Statements
Opinion .

We have audited the accompanying consclidated Ind AS financial statements of PALI COMMERCIAL
COMPANY LTD (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other
comprehensive income, the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated Ind AS finandal statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information
of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31% March, 2024, their consolidated profit including other
comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS finandal statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder’s Information but does not include the consolidated Ind AS

financial statements and auditors’ report thereon, Ql/ .

72



Qur opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.,

In connection with our audit of the consclidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements ar our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material
misstatement of this other information: we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Ind AS Finandial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated finandal position, consolidated financial performance in cluding other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity
of the Group including its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ( Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with relevant rules issued thereunder. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
and of its associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate. o

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance withﬁs_._ will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, :
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adeguate internal finandial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial statements of such entity included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance the Holding Company and such other entities induded
in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit, ]
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not madified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditor and financial statements and other financial information certified by
the Management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, as
noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We and the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consclidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the report of other auditor,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on

(f)

31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports
of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated outside India, none of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India, is disqualified as on 31® March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in the Annexure “A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with the

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in al

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has not paid managerial
remuneration to its directors during the year.

rdance with Rule 11 of the

and to)the_best of our
of the reports
information of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opini
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the\consider.
of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other
subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph:

b
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iv.

wi.

i. The Group and its subsidiary do not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

The Group and its subsidiary did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as at 31st March, 2024 for which necessary provisions, as required under the applicable
law or Ind AS, has been made for material foreseeable losses, if any.

There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

{a) The respective Management of the Company, its subsidiary (incorporated outside India) have
represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective Management of the Company, its subsidiary (incorporated outside India) have
represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement. 2

Since the Holding Company had not declared and paid any dividend during the year, the question of
commenting on whether the same Is accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 does
not arise.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Group has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
the transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
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= -

With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph and paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order”/ “CARO") Issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and
based on the CARO report issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the
Management of the Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these
CARO reports of the said respective companies included in the consolidated financial statement except that on
clause 3(vii)(a) of the Order as given in our CARO report of the standalone financial statements of the Holding
Company .

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Bhal Chandra Khaitan
(Partner)
Membership No. : 017387
UDIN: :24017387BKGYAUB926
Place Kolkata N
Dated this 27th day of May 2024 i
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report of even date on Consoclidated Ind AS Financial Statements)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of PALI COMMERCIAL
COMPANY LTD as of and for the year ended 31" March, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LTD (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”), its subsidiary companies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”) which are companies incorporated in India & outside India as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India & outside india, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the Internal control over financdial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote Issued by ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind
AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by other auditor in
terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Internal financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial sta tements
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are bging made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finandial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over finandial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financdial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become ina dequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in
India & outside India, have maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31"March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reporting issued by the ICAL

Other Matters
Our aferesaid report under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal finandlal controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements in so
far as it relates to one subsidiary companies incorporated outside India is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such subsidiary companies incorporated outside India.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Bhal Chandra Khaitan “ \\/

(Partner) T
Membership No. : 017387
UDIN: :24017387BKGYAUS926
Place Kolkata
Dated this 27th day of May 2024
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLCD34414
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

{Amaunt In Thousand.)

Note

As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Particulars No. 2024 ; 2023
|ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 73523 77491
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 3 434,34 408.89
(c) Loans & advances 4 18,669.04 15,000.00
{d) Investments 5 22,835.98 20,817.03
2 Non -financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets & 42398 1,828.18
(b) Deferred tax assets 7 79.95 106.58
(c) Other non financial assets B 3.00 309.00
(d) Property,plant & equipments a 11,816.02 11,816.02
TOTAL ASSETS 54,997.54 51,060.61
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
{a) Borrowings 10 3,600.00 5 484,92
2 Non -financlal Liabilities
(a) Current tax liability 11 268.03 1,270.00
(b} Provisions 12 316.41 409.33
(e) Other non financial liability 13 325.19 558.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,509.63 7.723.04
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 14 9,900.00 9,900.00
(b) Other equity 15 40,587.91 33,437.57
TOTAL EQUITY 50,487.91 43,337.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 54,997.54 51,060.61
As per our report of even date Forand on Behalf of Board
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES i ¢
Chartered Accountants. V; ]{L\m#ﬁﬁ
FRN: 31 E INITA AN
r {DiN 07168477}
— t—"‘"’— /l — ’,_...--‘1"._ )
Bhal Chandra Khaitan SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
{Partner) —_ (DIN 02130810)
Membership No. :017387
UDIN :24017387BKGYAUB926 fakus “‘Dﬁ?ﬂ{ wafl,
12 Waterloo Sireet, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700085 RAKHI KUMARI AGARWAL
Date : 27th day of May 2024 (Company Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WE1281PLC034414
Statement of Consolidated Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2024

(Amount In Thousand.)
. Asat31st  |Asat31st March,
Particulars Note No.  March, 2024 2023
| INCOME ;
Revenue from operation
Interest Income 16 119.76 138.77
Dividend Income 490 508.39
Met gain on sale of Investments 4,439 7,207.11
Total Revenue from operations 5,049.16 7,854.27
Other income 17 7.46 3,794.48
Share of Profit/{Loss) from associates (1.16) (0.72)
- Total Income 5,055.45 11,648.03
EXPENSES :
Finance cost 18 624.52 759.77
Change in inventory 19 E 85.45
Employee benefits expense 20 2,440.98 2,293.19
Other expenses 21 599.82 818.08
Total Expenses 3,665.31 3,956.49
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,390.14 7.691.54
Exceptional items . -
Profit before and tax 1,390.14 7,691.54
Tax expenses: 22
(1) Current tax 208.03 1,210.00
(2) Income tax adjustment 0.78 6.40
(3) Deferred tax adjustment 26.63 (12.46)
Profit for the year 1,154.70 &.487.60
Other Comprehensive Income:
All) tems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account
Fair value gain on Equity instrument through other comprehensive Income 5,995.64 (14,927.09)
Tax Effect on above -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 5,995.64 {14,927.09}]
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,150.34 (8,439.49)
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 23 1.17 6.35
(2) Diluted 117 6.55
For and on Behalf of Board

s per our report of even date attached.

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKAR! & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES

Chortered Accountants.

b

Bhol Chendra Khaiten
{Partner)
Membership No. :017387
UDIM :24017387BKGYALIBIZE

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - TO0069

Date ; 27th day of May 2024

}:;um K Eﬂ““"l‘m

(DIN 07168477)

=

Wﬂﬂ"ﬂiﬂ&ﬁ "'_——")o

MURARKA

{Din 02130810)

fak b wal .

RAKHI KUMARKFAG
(Company Secretary)

AL
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31.03.2024

A. Equity share capital
(1) Current reporting period

Amount in Thousand

Changes un Equity Restated balance a"“:;"
Balance at the I:-e;lnn_h;nfﬂl! Share Capltal due  at the beginning mTMm Balance at the end of the
current reporting period to prior period of the current &1“: " mg_ current reporting period
efrars reporting period “:;
9,900.00 . 9,500.00 - 9,500.00
(2} Previous reporting peribd
Changes in

Changes un Equity Restated balance

Balance at the beginning of the Share Capital due  at the beglnning
previous reperting perlod to prior period

of the previous

equity share  Balance at the end of the
capital during previous reporting

e i hayd the u:; 2022- period
9,900.00 - 9,500.00 - 8,500.00
B. Other Equity
Reserve & Surplus Equity Instrument Total
Other Retalned though Other
General Reserve reserve{RBI) Ezrnings Comprehensive Income
Balance as on 1st April 2022 32.00 4,534.53 16,368.64 20,940.48 41,877.06
Changes in accounting policy or prior
pericd ermos - - - = -
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period 33.00 4,534.93 16,268.64 20,940.48 41,877.06
Total comprehensive income for the
Year - - 6,487.60 -14,927.09 -8,439.45
Transfer to RBl reserve - 1,297.52 (1,297.52) - -
Balance as on 31st March 2023 33.00 583246 21,558.72 6,013.39 33,437.57
Balance as on 1st April 2023 33.00 5,832.46 21,558.72 6,013.39 33,437.57
Changes In accounting policy or prior
pericd erros - - . - -
Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period 33.00 5,832.46 21,558.72 6,013.39 33,437.57
Total comprehensive Income for the .
Year - - 1,154.70 5,995.64 7,150.34
Transfer to RBI reserve - 230.94 [230.94) - -
Balance as on 31st March 2024 33.00 6,063.39 22,482.48 12,009.03 40,587.91
As per our report of even date attached. For and on Behalf of Board
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASSOCIATES
Chartered/Accountants. Vi mw.‘
FRN: 31 E VINITA K.
{DIN 07168477)
[qrroasills
- s ,,_..---""'_'_.; ]
Bhal Chandra Khaitan —_— SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
{Partner) {DIN 02130810)
Membership No. :017387
UDIN :240173878KGYALSS2E 3 m wed .

12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700069
Date : 27th day of May 2024

(3
RAKHI KUMARFAGARWAL

(Campany Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLO034414
COMSOLDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2024

Mymount In Thoiugse

s at 313t March, 2028  Asat 315t March, 2023
Net Profit Bafore Tax 138014 T.E91.54
ADIUSTMENT FOR
Prewishon fod X197 48.00
Share of Loas From Associates 116 a7
Prosvision on standard aisats Baz .
[Prefit]/f Loas on wale of Investmant (8,439, [7,207.11)
Devidend Received 483, [SoE.3a)
Interest on [T refund [17.54) {4,508.89)| {13.54) {7.520.32)|
{3,518.75)| 11.13
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING
CAPITAL CHANGES
ADJUSTED FOR:
Change in inventory - ES.AS
Loans B Advanioes (3,669,04] -15,000.60
Other Current Assats 306.00 [294.83)
Other current lisbilities [363.41) 213660 58145
CASH GERERATED FROM OPERATIONS {7,245.21) (14,571.25)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXES PAID {7.245.21) (14,971.25)
Tanes Pald During The Year 1521 1,648,599
|neorie L rafund [456.18) (210.97) (354.83) 1,194,186
e - -
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1a) lT;I.IlI-lI“ (16,265.42)
‘I. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition on Mon-current svestment {13,382.79) {12,389.35)
Acquisition an PPE = -11,816.02
Sabe of Non-cument investment 21,791.76 44,331 70
|mﬁhnd received _ A80.57 B, 90493 50839 | 63567
WET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B} 8,904.53 M0 EI5.6T
C. CASH FLOW FROM FAINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of loans {1,894 02)| i
Procesds from Shart Term Bosrowings - [1,884.92) [4,217.33)] (a,217.33)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (€} [1,B34.92) [4,217.33]|
. NET (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT {A+B+C) {1223} 152.91
NET INCREASED f (DECREASED) 1M CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(CASH AND CASH ECLIVALILENTS
AS AT 1-04-2073(01 -04-2027) 1,183.80 1,030,589
LESS:CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS
AS AT 31-08-2024(31-03-2023) | 116857 | | 1,183.80 |
lE?S!I 152.91

Diote::

i} Figures in brackets represeats cash outhew frem reipective sctivites.

ii) The atsove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared uncler the “Indirect Mathod”* as set out in Accourting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statement notified under the Companies (Aceounting Standard] Rules, 2006

iilj Previous year figures have besn regroupedfrearranged whereever found necessary o make Mm1mp|nﬂt-qimﬂm of the

CUrTEnt year,

FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAGI ASS50CIATES
Chartered Accountants.

FRN: 310041E \\l—c
=~ g t’\f\A L o,
i

Bhal Chandra Khalton
{Partner)
Membership No. 017387
UDIN ;2201 7337BKGYALIBS2S
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kollkkata - 700063
Date : 27th day of May 2024

For and on Behalf of Board
Vnike, ik
“’?{;be

SURESH KUMAR MURARKA

(Dm 02130810)

{Company Secretary)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
MNOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Overview of the Company

Pali Commercial Company Limited ("the Company®) Is a CSE listed antity Incorporated in india having registered office at 32 Ezra
Street Tth Floor, Room Mo 755, Kolkata 700001 The Company is engaged in the business of trading and investment in shares,
securities & mutual funds. The Company Is registered with Reserve Bank of India as a Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit
Taking Non-Banking Financial Company vide Certificate No B.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998.

Material Accounting Policy Information

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial 5tatements
Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) read together with the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended)

The presentation and grouping of individual items in the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement of
cash flow, as well as the statement of changes In equity, are based on the principle of materiality.

Historical Cost Convention 3
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certaln financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

Principles of consolidation i

The financial statements of the associate companies used in the consolidation are drawn up t0 the same reporting date as of the
Company L.e. year ended March 31, 2024 and are prepared based on the accounting policies consistent with those used by the
Company.

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not cantrol or joint contol. This is generally the case
where the Group holds 20% or more voting rights but not exceeding 50% voting rights. Investment in associates are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting after initially being recognised at cost. Any excess of net assets over cost of acquistion is
recorded as Capital Reserve.

Classification of Current and Non-Current

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current o non-current as per the Company's aperating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of operation and the time between the rendering of
supply & services and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and llabilities.

Use of estimates ) )
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make '“F"_'“t’ﬁ- judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and labilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the ﬂm-]ci-l statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period, Accounting estimates could change from pericd to period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes In estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes
in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Fair value measurements
Fair value hierarchy

Fair value of the financlal Instruments Is classified in various fair value hierarchies based o the following three levels:
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1581PLO034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Level 1: Quated prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical azsets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted price including within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices).

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues which
maximize the use of observable market data and rely as littie as possible on entity specific estimates. If significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument s included in Level 4.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on ohservable market data (unobservable inputs),

If one ar more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the fair value is determined using generally
accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant input being the discount rate that
raflects the credit risk of counterparty. This is the case with listed instruments where market Is not liquid and for unlisted
instruments.

The management consider that the carrying amounts af financial assets (other than those measured at fair values) and lizbilities
recognized in the financial statements approximate their fair value as on tarch 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

There has been no change in the valuation methodalogy for Level 3 inputs during the year. The Company has not classified any
material financial instruments under Level 3 of the f2ir value hierarchy, There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2
during the year.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and it is probable that future economic benefits will
flaw to the entity. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition eriteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Other Income
Interest income is recognised on accrual basis as par effective Interest rate method.

Short- term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the senvice are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, performance incentives and ex-gratla, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:
As per terms of employment, leave galary and other retiral benefits are not payable to the employee of the Company.

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Current income tax

Curfent tax assets and llabilities are measured at the amaunt expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
ratos and tax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date. Current
tax assets and tax liabilitles are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of ambunts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities. 1
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51209WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

1.B.5 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent it is probable that future taxable profit will be available. In case of unused tax |losses and unused tax credits, deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there Is convincing evidence or the Company has sufficient taxable temporary differences against
which the unused tax credit or unused tax losses can be utilised by the Company, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside
profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (elther in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax asset arising from single transacticn shall be recognised to the extent it is is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised and a deferred tax for all the deductible and taxable
temporary differences associated with:

(i} right-of-use assets and lease liabilities and

(ii) decommissioning restoration and similar liabllities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of cost of related assets,

1.B.6 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, legal or constructive
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a refiable estimate of the amount of
the cbligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expanse.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions,

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whelly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is elther not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is p'mbabae

Provision for Standard Assets
Provision for Standard Assets are made as per the Reserve Bank of India notification DNBS.PD.CC.No.207/03.02.2011/2010-11
dates January 17, 2011.

1.B.7 Cash and cash
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change In value.

1.B.8 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity i lity or equity instrument
of another entity.
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WE1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Financial assets
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or through profit or loss
(F¥TPL)), and

b) those measured at amortised cost.

c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive income(OCl}

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses is either recorded in the statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this depends on the business model in which the investment Is held. For
investments in equity instruments, this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investrnent at fair value through ather comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies
the debt investments when and only when the business model for manzaging those assets changes.

Initial recognition and Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value through profit or loss and through OCl or at
amortised cost(cost). Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the
statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Measured at FVTOC): A debt instrument |s measured at the FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

- the objective of the business model is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

- the asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently
measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or lossas. Interest cabculated using the effective interest method is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in investment income,

Measured at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as EVTPL. In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt
instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FYTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Measured at Amortized Cost: A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

_ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interast (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method.
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Measured at cost: Investment in Associate Is measured at cost,

Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCE All equity investments in scope of Ind AS - 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are, held for trading are classified as at FVTPL, For all other equity instruments, the company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such
election on an instrument by-instrument basis, The classification is made on initial recagnition and is irrevocable. In case the
company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investmant.

iti ial
A financial asset is derecognised only when
* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.
On derecognition of investments measured threugh OCI, cumulative gain/(loss) is transferred to retained earnings

ir Fi lin ts
In determining the fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of method and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash
flow analysis and available quoted market prices. All method of assessing fair value result |n general approximation of fair value
and such value may never actually be realised.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based an expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following:
ia) Financial assets at amortised cost

* ib) Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach
does not require the Company to track cha nges in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairmant |oss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition,

Historical loss experience used to determine the im pairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a
significant Increase in the credit risk since inltial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased slgnificantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there i no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment logs allowance based an 12-month ECL,

Write-off policy
The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery effarts and has conducted
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Initizl Recognition and Measurement: e
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of laans, net of directly attrihumbiexnbkt, Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss as finance cost. b\

Subsequent Measurement: |

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Fdr trade 1o yables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments, N e L3
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultanecusly. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method. Fees paid on loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the borrowings to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, Borrowings are derecognised from the balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

1.B.9 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effects of potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity shares
cutstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential equity shares into equity sharas.

1.B.10 Impairment of non-financial assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amaount. The recoverable amount is the higher on an asset's falr value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which are
largely independent of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Mon-financial assets that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

1.8.11 Critical estimates and judgements

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts recognised In the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, and the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management also makes certain judgements, apart from those involving
estimations, in the process of applying the accounting policies. Judgements that have most significant effect on the amount
recognised in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements and estimates that can cause a significant adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year include the following;

Estimation of fair value of unlisted investment

The fair value of financial instrument that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The
Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumnptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting pericd and also for, details of key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these
assumptions.

Current Tax
Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting Period in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, :

(o k
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLCO34414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Deferred Tax

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that sufficiant and suitsble taxable profits
will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the future
taxable profits, reference is made to the |atest available profit forecasts. Where the tem porary differences are related to losses,
relevant tax law is considered to determine the availability of the losses to offset against the future taxable profits. Recognition
therefore involves judgement regarding the future financial performance of the Company.

Provisions and Contingencies .
Provisions and contingencies are based on Management’s best estimate of the liabilities based on the facts known at the balance
sheet date. -

1.B.12 Lease
As a Lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right
to use the underlying assets,

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjustad for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful
lives of the assets.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees,

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the Interest rate Implicit in the |lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made, In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is 2 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the |ease payments
(e-g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

1.B.12 New and revised standards adopted by the Company
Effective 1st April, 2023, the Company has adopted the amendments vide Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023 notifying amendment to existing Indian Accounting Standards.

These amendments to the extent relevant to the Company’s operations include amendment to Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements” which requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
palicies,

Ind AS B "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™ which has introduced a definition of ‘accounting
estimates’ and include amendments to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates.

Further, consequential amendments with respect to the concept of material accounting policies have also been made in Ind AS
107 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures” and Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.

There are other amendments in various standards including Ind AS 101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, Ind
A5 103 "Business Combinations, Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments " Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, Ind AS
12 "Income Taxes" which has narrowed the scope of the initlal recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions
that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences and Ind AS 102 "Share-haszd Payment” which have not been listed
herein above since these are either not material or relevant to the Company.

L

Standards issued but not yet effective: _ Aol

Ministry of Corporate Affairs("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the \existing standards under Companies{Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 1(124 MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company. ~

1.B.14 Rounding off amounts
All the amounts disclosed in the Financial Statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousands (with two places
of decimal) as per requirement of Schedule lll, unless ctherwise stated). , ~ B0



PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
MNOTE 2
Amount In Thousand
As at 315t As at 31st
Cash and Cash Equivalents March-2028 (). Macch; 2043
T T
a. Cash on hand 87.64 99.01
b. Balances with scheduled banks in current accounts 647.59 675.50
735.23 774.91
NOTE3_
As at 31st As at 315t
QOther Bank Balances March,2024 March,2023
T T
Fixed Deposits with maturity period of more than 12 month. 434,34 408.89
Total 434.34 408.89
MNOTE 4
As at 31st As at 31st
Loans & Advances March,2024 March, 2023
T T
Loans 3,569 -
Advance against construction of property 15,100.00 15,000.00
Total 18,669.04 15,000
NOTE 5
Asat 31st As at 31st
Investments March, 2024 March, 2023
T T
Measured at fair value through gther comprehensive income
In Equity Shares, Quoted Shares
As per annexure 5.1 21,187.19 19,167.08
Measured at amortised cost
In E Unguo
Investment in Assoclates
KWW Eleciricals Pyt Ltd
£5000 (55000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each fully paid up 198.70 199.95
Inve nt in Other il
Khaitan Winding Wire Private Limied
26000 (28000) Equity Shares of Rs.100¢- each fully paid up 1,450.00 1,450.00
Total 22,835.98 20,817.03
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 1,648.79 1,649.95
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments " 1,187.19 19,167.08
Market Value of Quoted Investments Q//r,/n‘ﬁ“'ﬁ 19,167.08
Investments held in India 2283598 20,817.03

Investments outside India
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Rs in thousands
1] FEn A No of As at 31st No of - As at 31st
! it PRI | e | March 204 | ke March,2023 |

Measured at fair value t ith other
comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares
Aarti Drugs Limited 10 200 397.6 397 180.00
Aarti Surfacants Ltd 10 49 - 49 -
AGI Greenpac Limited 10 1,565 228.8 1,565 228.85
Avadh Sugar & Industries Ltd 10 200 1235 1,000 617.71
Asahl Songwon Colors Limited 10 916 1165 916 116.54
Bois Bank Ltd ¥ 250 815 250 B1.54
Bells Controls Limited™ 10 10 0.1 10 0.10
Berger Paints Limited 1 . - 1,000 266.98
BOROSIL RENEWABLES 1 1,000 643.3 - -
Edayar Zinc Ltd (Binani Zinc) 10 115 - 115 -
Bharat Petroleurn Corporation Limited 10 451 142.5 451 142,53
BPL Engineering Limited, 10 1,500 6.7 1,500 6.69
CDSLLTD 10 70 16.7 70 16.74
Carborundum Universal Limited 1 400 42.7 400 41.65
COAL INDIA LTD 10 750 205.4 - -
Core HealthCare Limited 10 2,299 34,5 2,299 34.49
Exide Industries Ltd 1 - - 3,000 550.85
Granules India Ltd 1 2,000 2174 2,000 217.42
HEG Ltd 3 100 102.9 400 411.70
Hind Copper Ltd 5 300 s 3,000 317.64
HPCL 10 2,000 773.8 - -
Infosys Limited 5 a0 23.1 50 23.13
INDIA GLYCOL LTD 10 200 152.3 . -
INE Styrolution ABS (India) Limited 10 - - 500 397.53
ICIC] Bank Limited F 1,300 3159 1,300 315.92
ICIL LTD F i 500 63.9 3,000 saqn
IRCTC LTD 2 700 458.1 500 321.39
|G Petrochemicals Ltd 10 = - 1,000 514.79
Jubiliant Ingrevia LTD 1 - . 1,500 792.24
IPCA Laboratories 5 180 100.2 180 100.16
ITC Limited 1 300 24.4 300 24.36
Kansai Nerolac Paints Limited 1 - - 4,000 94,56
Larsen & Toubro Limited 2 112 6l.6 112 67.63
LIC Housing Finance Limited 2 250 49.0 250 49.03
Maruti Suzuki India Limited 5 50 171.0 50 171.04
Maharastra Seamless Ltf 5 - - 2,000 549,82
Maars Software International Limited 10 54,545 104.2 54,545 104.15
MSTC LTD 10 200 61.9 2,000 613.98
Matrimoney Ltd L) - . - 500 454.75
Procter & Gamble Health Itd {(Merck Limited) 10 263 196.0 263 195.99
Max Financial Services Ltd 2 250 119.4 250 119.45
MTZ (India) Limited 10 900 2.2 S00 2.24
Munjal Showsa Limited 2 800 482 800 48.16
NAM INDIA LTD 10 150 65.2 - -
Oberol Realty 10 200 60.9 200 60.91
OIL INDIA LTD 10 1,100 456.7 - -
Precision Wires |ndia Limited -] 1,500 11.7 1,500 11.73
Pfizer Ltd 10 100 445.9 100 445.88
PIDILITE Limited i 140 125.5 140 125.47
RAILTEL LTD 10 1,500 241.7 - -
Ram Ratna Wires Limited 5 400 2.8 400 .77
RVNL 10 600 | “146.1 . -
Sirpur Paper Mills Limited 10 1,000 : 1,000 50.00
Spartek Ceramics Limited 10 7,449 7,449 63.66
SAREGAMA LTD 1 1,250 1,250 415.74
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

MNOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5.1 Rs in thousands
Mo of As at 31st No of As at 31st
Non-Current Investments Face Value s March 2024 Shares Mar
Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares
SBi 1 1,000 196.0 1,000 195.96
South Indian Bank 1 8,000 164.1 25,000 512.78
Tata Motors Limited i 2,150 2731 2,150 279.12
TATA Comminication 10 - - 400 536.45
TCS 1 192 345.7 196 352.87
Tata Consumer Products Ltd 1 700 2148 700 214.82
TATA TECH LTD s 2 200 2425 - -
TEXRAIL LTD 1 800 125.5 - -
TISCO 10 = - 4,000 469.56
Tirumalai Chemical Ltd 1 - - 1,500 414.70
Torrent Power Limited 10 G600 1030 600 102.96
Vallant Organic Ltd 10 - - 400 177.19
YES BANK LTD F ] 10,000 258.4 = =
Total Cost 9,178.21 13,153.75
Maorket Value as on 315t March 21,187.19 19,167.08
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 6
Amount In Thousand
: As at 31st As at 31st
Current tax assets March,2024 | March,2023
TDS & Self asst tax 34228 1,746.48
Income tax paid (under appeal) 81.70 8170
EVEL. — LR
NOTE 7
W= As at 31st Asat 31st
Deferred tax assets Warch,2024 . |- Mareh,2023
' z z
Tax risi in 3
Diferrence in tax depreciation and depreciation/amortisation for financial
reporting purpose . 0.15
Expense charged to P & L in current year, but allowed for tax on payment 79.95 106.42
basis
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities] [net) 79.95 106.58
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51905WE1981PLC034414

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 8
Amount In Thousand
As Bt 31st As at 31st
Other non-financial assets March,2024 March,2023
T 3
others
Advance to staff - 6.00
Security deposit 3.00 3.00
Receivables from share broker - 300.00
Total 3.00 309.00
NOTE 10
As at 31st As at 31st
Borrowings March,2024 March,2023
T L4
Unsecured loan, considered good
Loan from related party
from directors and shareholders 3,600.00 5.,484.92
Total 3,600.00 5&!!
NOTE 11
As at 31st As at 31st
Current tax liability March, 2024 March,2023
T T
Pravision for income tax 168.03 1,270.00
Total 268.03 Eﬂm
NOTE 12
As at 31st As at 315t
Provisions March,2024 March,2023
T 3
Provision for employees benafit
Gratuity (Funded through Fixed Deposits with Banks) 307.45 409,33
Provision on Standard assets 8.92 -
Total 316.41 409.33
NOTE 13
As at 31st As at 31st
Other non financial Hability March,2024 March, 2023
T 4
Liabilities for expense 258,66 230.88
Statutory payable
P Tax Payable 0.46 057
Providend fund payable . 7.46
TDS Payable 26.07 319.89
Total 32519 358,79
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Amount In Thousand

As at 31st As at 3lst
Share capital March,2024 March, 2023
Authorised
5,590,000 (9,90,000) Equity shares of Rs 10/- each 9,900.00 9,900.00
| ri &
9,90,000 (9,90,000) equity shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid in cash 8,900.00 9,900.00
Total 9,900.00 9,900.00
NOTE 14.1
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital.. Amount In Thousand
B e Equity shares(31.03.2024) Equity shares{31.03.2023)
Number Amount Mumber Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 890,000 9,900.00 990,000 9,900.00
Shares issued during the year . - " F
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 990,000 9,900.00 990,000 9,900.00
NOTE 14.2
All the equity shares carry equal rights and obligations including for dividend and with respect to volting.
NOTE 14.3
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
MName of the shareholders
Name of the shareholders No.ofshares| %held | No.of shares % held
MIL

NOTE 14.4
The Company has not issued any securities convertible into equity / preference shares.

NOTE 14.5
During any of the last five years from year ended 31st March,2024
a.) No shares were allotted as fully pald up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash,

b.) No shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
¢.) Mo shares were bought back.

NOTE 14. 6
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

NOTE 14.7

Shareholding of promoters :

Asat31stMarch2024 |  Asat31stMarch2023 | g change during
SiNa MName of the Promoters. No.ofshares] %held |No.ofshared % held sl
1 |shiv Kumar Didwania 10 0.00% 10 0.00% =
2 |Sitaram Pansari 10,000  1.01% 10,000 1.01% -
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414

MOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

NOTE 15
Amount In Thousand
As at 31st Asat 3?.31
M March,2024 March,2023

(i) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement 33.00 33.00
Add: During the year = =
Closing balance (A) 33.00 33,00
(il) Other Reserves (Reserve Fund in terms of Section 45IC of the RBI Act, 1934}
Balance as per |ast financial statement 5,832.46 4,534.93
Add: During the year 230.94 1,297.52
Clesing balance (B} £,063.39 5,832.46
(iiii) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statement 21,558.71 16,368.64
fdd: Profit for the year 1,154.70 6,487.60
Less:appropriations-transfer to RBI reserve fund (230.94) {1,297.52)
Closing balance (c) 22,482.48 21,558.72
{iv) Other Comprehensive Income
Ralance as at the beginning of the year 6,013.39 20,940.48
Add: Gain/{loss) for the year 5,995.64 (14,927.09)
Closing balance o} 12,009.03 £,013.39

TotallA +B+C+D) 40,587.91 33,437.57
NOTE 15.1

General Reserve

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the
General reserve is created by @ transfer from one component of equity to another and Is not an (tem of other comprehensive

income, items included in the General reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the sta

NOTE 15.2

Special Reserve {u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934)

Speacial Reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

tement of profit and loss.

[the “RBI Act”) and related

regulations applicable to those companies, Under the RBI Act, a non-banking financial company Is required to create a reserve
by transferring an amount not less than 20% of its net profit before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve

fund is permitted only for the purposes specified by the RBL

NOTE 15.3

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings gﬂnerélhr represents the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated earnings of the company.

NOTE 15.4

Other Comprehensive Income(OCI)

Other Comprehensive income(OCI) represents Cumulative Fair Value Gain/[Loss) on Investments measured at Fair value

through Other Comprehensive income(FVOCT)
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2024

NOTE 16
Amount In Thousand
For the year ended 313t | For the year ended
Interest Income March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interast on Loans T7.45 103.40
Inlerest income on fixed deposits 24.72 21.63
Imterest on IT refund 17.54 13.54
Total 1 EE77
NOTE 17
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended
i Other income March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T 4
Commission received - 3,764.70
Sundry Balance W/o 7.46 29.78
Tatal 7.46 3,794.48
NOTE 18
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
Finance cost March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Interast on borrowings 624.52 759.77
Total [FLEF] 758,77
NOTE 19
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
[ e in in ri March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Shares & Securities
At the begining of the period - 85.45
At the end of the preiod - .
Total - E5.45 |
NOTE 20
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
Employee benefits expense March, 2024 315t March, 2023
T i T
Attendance Allowance 44 08 28.18
Bonus 37.65 32.10
Coniribution to Provident Fund 3.5 3744
Child Education Allowance B84.89 75.88
Directors Remuneration 1,406.00 1,406.00
House Rant Allowance 158.13 104.683
Leave Salary 20.08 31.85
Provision for Gealuity 27.487 48,00
Salaries 433.35 354,90
Sta# Wellare Expenses 25.30 26.99
Tiffin Allowance 89.95 65.99
Washing Allowance 79.99 T0.24
Total 2,440.58 2,283.1%
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PALI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

CIN :L51909WB1981PLC034414
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T March, 2024

NOTE 21
Amount In Thousand
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
Other expenses March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Administrative,selling and other expenses
Auditor's Remunerations 16.52 16.52
Advartising expense 13.76 9.83
Bank Charges 1.85 0.98
Computer Expenses 15.36 14.83
Conveyence Expenses 13.86 13.18
Demat Charges 0.0z 9.58
Electricity Charges 0.30 0.62
Filing Fees 22.00 25.00
General Expenses 22.06 15.58
listing fees 47.20 359.90
Meeting Fees 8.00 8.00
Maembership & Subscription 38.55 17.70
Office Maintznance 9.58 19.15
Prinling & Stationary 1512 13.38
Professional Tax (Company) 2.50 2.50
Profassional & Legal Expenses 124.95 173.95
Postage & Stamp 582 6.99
Provision on Standard assets 8.02 -
Rates & Taxes 16.36 411
Rant 96.00 €6.00
Trade Licence fees 2.15 2.15
Traveling Expense 118.75 BT
Total 559.82 818.08
NOTE 22
For the year ended 31st|  For the year ended
Tax expense March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
(a) Current Tax
Provision for Income Tax 208.03 1,210.00
Income Tax adjustment 0.78 6.40
(b} Deferred Tax 26.63 {12 .46)
Balance debited to P/L Afc. 235.44 1,203.94
MOTE 23
For the year ended 31st| For the year ended
_Eamning per share March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T T
Numerator used for Calculating basic and diluted Earning Per Share -
profit After Taxation 1,154.70 6,487.60
Weighted average no. of Shares used as denominator far Calcluating EPS. 950,000 990,000
Meminal Value Per Share 10,00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 117 655
NOTE 24
For the year ended 31st|  For the year ended
Pa toa ras March, 2024 315t March, 2023
TEER e
tatutory Audit Fee 16.52 16.52
Total 16.52 1652
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Mote 25 : Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at amortised cost:

(Amount in Thousand)
As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inwestments in Shares 1,648.79 1,649.95
Cash and cash equivalents 735.23 774.91
Loans & Advances 18,665.04 15,000.00
Other Bank Balances other than abowe 434.34 40889
Total 21,487.39 17,833.75

Natte: The fair value of the abowe financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.
Maote 26 : Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method

The carrying value of the following financial liabilities recognised at amaortised cost:

{Amount In They
Particulars u;r:;:: 2024 Har: 3: 2023
Borrowings 3,600.00 5,484.92
Total :,m%m _&ﬂtﬂl

Nate: The fair value of the above financlal liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.
Mote 27 : Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

The carrying value of the following financial asssts recognised at fair value through profit or loss:
[Amount In Thousand)
As at As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Partlculars

Mon Current Financial Assets

Investments in Shares 21,187.19 19,167.08
Total Hil.l?.:l'l uim,ua

Mote: The above Investments are quoted instruments In active markets and the same |s recognised at fair value. Fair valug measurement Is done
considering the Level -1 of Fair Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113,

Note 28 ¢ Financisl Risk Managament Objectives and Policles

The Company’s principal financial liabilities include trade and other payables and financial assets include Investments, loans, trade and other
recelvables, cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company |s exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The below note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and
how the entity manages the risk :
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Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Cash and cash equivalents, trade Agk s
e recelvables, derivative financiall “° = “'; WS | Diversification of bank deposits and credit
instruments, financial assets 2 limits
Credit ratings

measured at amortised cost.

Rolling cash flaw| Availability of committed credit lines and

i i
Liquidity Risk Other liabilitles forncasts berrowing facilitizs

Credit Risk z

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities [primarity trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including depasits
with banks and financial institutions and other finandal Instruments.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. The
Company is in the business of adwisory services. Credit quality of 2 customer is assessed by the management on regular basis with market
information and individual credit limits are defined accordingly. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any further
services to major customers are approved by the senfor management.

An Impairment analysis s performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number of minor
receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date Is the carrying value of each dlass of financial assets disclosed In Note.

On account of adoption of Ind-AS 108, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the Impairment loss or galn. The Company uses a
provision matrix o compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. The provision matrix takes into account avallable external
and internal credit risk factors and the Company's historical experience for customers.

Financial Instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial instititions is menaged by the Company's finance departrment in accordance with the
Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made generally in the fixed depesits and for funding to subsidiary company. The investment
fimits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss to make payments fior vendars.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 |5 the carrying
smounts as stated in balance sheet except for balances of subsidiary company.

Liguidity Risk
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using @ liguidity planning tool.

The Company’s objective Is to maintain 2 balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of unsecured loans. The Company
has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding which can be rolled over with existing lenders. The Company believes that the working
capital is sufficient to meet its curnent requinements.
The table below provides detzils regarding the maturities of significant financial liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

{Amount In Thousand)

Less than 3 3ol

P R 1to 5 years » 5 yoars Total

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2024
Unsecured Loans - - 3,600.00 - 3,600.00
Trade Payables - - . . E

Year ended March 31, 2023
Unsecured Loans . - 5,484,932 - 5.484.92
Trade Payables = - - - -

Market Risk
Market risk comprises twe types of risk: interest rate risk and currency risk. Financlal instruments affected by market risk include loans and

borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.
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Note 29 : Segment Information:

Infermation given in accordance with the requirements of Indlan Accounting Standard 108 on Segment Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

INFORMATION ABOUT BUSINESS SEGMENT Amount In Thousand
Dealing in
Particulars Shares & |Finance & Brokerage| Unallocated ;mm;::
Securities
SEGMENT REVENUE
Current Year 489.97 102.21 4,464.43 5,056.62
Previous Year 508.35 3,889.93 7,250.43 11,648.75
EXPENSES i
Current Year 292.53 685.54 2,687.24 3,665.21
Previous Year 143.85 1,787.18 1,940.00 3,871.03
RESULTS
Segment Results 197.44 -583.33 1,777.19 1,391.30
Previous Year 364.54 2,102.75 5,310.43 7,772.32
Income Tax - - - 208.03
Previous Year - - - 1,210.00
Deferred Tax - - - 26.63
Previous Year - - - (12.48)
Incorme Tax Adjustrment < - - 0.78
Previpus Year = - - 6,40
Provision for FBT - = - -
Previous Year - - - -
Total Results 197.44 (583.33) 1,777.19 1,155.86
MPL
Segment Assets 22,913.60 18,119.86 12,962.71 54,996.17
Previous Year 20,854.81 15,703.25 14,201.86 50,759.92
Segment Liabilities - 3,600.00 641.60 4,241.60
Previous Year - 5.484.92 968.12 6,453.04
CAPITAL EMPLOYED 22,9 E"‘EEE Eiill.ll. suim.gz

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL & SEGMENT
i} Business Segments:
For management purpase, the Company's business may be divided into two major Segment.
a) Dealing In Shares & Securities and
b) Finance & Brokerage
i) Geographical Segments :
The Company's business is concentrated in similar Geographical political and economic condition, hence, Geographical
segment reporting is not applicable.

iii) Segment revenue and Expenses :
Reverues and expenses directly attributable to the Segments are allocated to the respective segments. Those revenues and
expenses which cannot be directly allocated to the Segments are apportioned ona reasonable basis.

iv) Segment Capital Employed :
Segment Capital employed represants the net assets in that Segment.

v] Inter Segment transfer :
There is no Segment transfer between busingss Segment as well as between Geographical segment.
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The Company is not having any dues(including interest) to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on the reportin

The Company is registered as non-banking financial company with Reserve Bank of India vide Certificate No
Certificate No B.05.02176 dated 14th May, 1998. . The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17-04-2023 has
passed a resolution not to accept any public deposit. and the Company has not accepted public deposits during
the year ended 31.03.2024.

The Company has complied with the Prudential norms relating to income recognition accounting standards, assets
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of "Non - Banking Financial
Company- Non-Systemically Important Non Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016"and Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India { Non-Banking Financial Company -Scale Based
Regulation) Directions, 2023.

Disclosure as required by Para 5 of Reserve Bank of India CircularNo.RBI 2008-09/116 DNBS (PD)
CC.No.125/03.05.002/2008-09 and RBI/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/2 1.04.018/2022-23

(A) Exposures
Al Exposure to Real Estate Sector

31st March | 31st March

Category 2024 2023

a) (i) Residential Mortgages:-
Lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented: E -
|
{ii) Commercial Real Estate:-
Lending secured by morigages on
commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multi family
residential buildings, multi-tenated
commercial premises, industrial or
warehouses, hotels, land
acquisition, development and - .
1
(iii) Investments in Mortgage
Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures:-

(a) Residentiall 2 =
(b) Commerclal Real Estate - E
| i
b) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund bases
exposures on MNational Housing
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance
Companies {HFCs)
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A2 Exposure to Capital Market
Pariiculars 31st March | 31st March
2024 2023

direct Investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented

mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively

invested in corporate debt;

All Exposures to Alternative Investments Funds

Category | . - -

All Exposures to Alternative Investments Funds

Category Il i )

A3 Sectoral Exposure (Figures in Thousand)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
% of Gross % of Gross
t
Sector o _—, s N NPAs to total Total Gross |NPAs to total

@xposure in Exposure NPAS exposure in
that sector that sector

Services

Loan given to

MBFCs

Loan to Body 18,669.04 - - 15,000.00

Corporates

18,669.04 = - 15,000.00 -
A4 Intra-Group Exposures

The Company's exposure(Loan given) to Group Company'’s are as follows: NIL

Particulars

31st March
2024

31st March
2023

Total amount of Intra-group Exposures

Total amount of top 20 Intra-group Exposures

Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure
of the NBFC on borrowers/customers

sures
The Company's exposure to unl'-P:ﬂged foreign currency exposure is Rs Nil (31st March 2023 Rs.

Refer Note 36 for Related Party disclosure. The disclosure requirement as per Reserve Bank of
India for related party transaction has been considered and given on Note 36 of these Financial

AS Unhedged Foreign Currency Ex
wil).
AB Related party disclosure
Statement.
AT
well as In the previous year.
AB There were no penalties levied by any regulator

The Company has not received any complaints from its customer/borrower during the year as
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Mote 34 : Capital Management

For the purpase of the Company's capital management, capital indudes Issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary ohjective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the value of the

share and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company can adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, |ssue new shares,
ete. The Company menitars capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company indudes within net debt, interest

bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents,

{Amount In Thousand)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A] Net Debt ki
Borrowings (Current and Non-Current) 3,600,00 5.484.92
Met Debt [A) 3,600.00 5484.92
B) Equity
Equity share capital 9,900.00 9,500.00
Other Equity 40,587.91 33,437.57
I:}""' ey 50,487.91 43,337.57
Gearing Ratio (Net Debt [ Capital) i.e. (A / B) 0.07 013
Mote 35 : Contingent Liabilities not Provided for:
[a) (Amaunt In Thousand
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Disputed Liabilities in respect of Income Tax = -
Mote 36 : Related Party Disclosure:
il Relationship
[peseription of Relationship |Names of Related Parties
Winita Khaitan (Directar)
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Suresh Kumar Murarks [Director)
Relative of KMP Anjana Khaitan

1) The Est of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place.
2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

(i) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amount In Thousand)
. As at Asat
Bl March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
| Directors remuneraiton paid
Vinita Khaltan 1,406.00 1,406.00
Inberest Paid
Vinita Khaitan - 4806
Suresh Kumar Murarka 430,03 389,85
Anjana Khaltan - 2357
Loan taken
Vinita Khaitan - =
Suresh Kumar Murarka 200.00 400.00
Anjana Khaitan - 360.00
|Loan taken returned
Winita Khaltan - 2,490.26
Anjana Khaitan - 1,510.00
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(i) Closing Balances of the Related Parties (Amount In Thousand)
s Balances as at | Balances as at
P March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Loan Taken
Suresh Kumar Murarka 3,600.00 3,400.00
Total !-.HIJ.EH 3,400.00

Mote 37 : Reporting w.r.t NBFC (ND)

Additional information as per guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Mon - Banking Financial Companies | Non Deposit
Accepting or Holding ) systemically important { NBFC - ND - §1 ) are given In Annexure | attached herewith,

Note 38 ¢ Analytical Ratios

(Amaunt In Thousand]
Ratio Numerator Denominater | 3/31 2024 | 3/31/2023 % Variance Remarks

Mumerator Net

Owned fund(Tler I}
40,677.98 37,889.89 107.36%: 110.24% -2.62%| and Tier 2 Capital
Denominotor Risk
weighted assets
WUmeraror Ter 1|

capital
Denominotor Risk

Capital to risk weighted

3 |assets ratio{CRAR)

b) [Tier | CRAR 40,677.58 37,889.89 107.36% 110.24% -2.62%

Mumerator Tier Il
capital
Denominotor Risk

welghted assets
Mumerator Cash and
Cash Equivalent
735.23 325.19 226.09% 138.68% £63.04% Denominotor
Expected cash outflow
in next 30 days

¢) |Tier Il CRAR NA

Ligubdity Coverage

) |ratin[LCR)

CRAR and Liguidity Coverage ratio is computed as per RBI direction by taking total assets, risk weights for CRAR and liquiditty for LCR.

39 Additional Regulatery Requirements

) Loansand advances has not been granted to Related Parties dusing the year and there s no outstanding at the close of Financial Year
(i) The Company does not have any work in progress

[} The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under Development

(W] Mo proceeding have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benam Property under the Benami Transactions{Prohibitions)
Act 1988 and the rules made thereunder .

{v] The Company is not declared as Willful Defaulter by any bank o financlal institution or other Lender.
Wil Mo Scheme of Arrangement has been proposed by the Competent Authority In terms of Sectlon 230 to Section 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A. Mo funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {elther from borrowed funds or share premium o any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to of In any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ["intermediaries"], with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary <hall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ukimate Beneficiaries"] or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

B. Mo funds have been received by the company from any persans ar entities, including forelgn entities (Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or éntities
idertified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries"] or provide any guarantee, sacurity or the like
an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.

il
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{vili} The Company does not have any transactions not recorded in the Books of Accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income durlng the
year in the Tax Assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961. There are no Previously Unrecorded income and related assets that have been
recorded in the Books of Accounts during the year,
(ix) The company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act.
(x) The company has not traded In Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial Year.

MNote 40 ; Prewious Years' Figures:

The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) prescribed
under Sectlon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and polices to the extent applicable.

Note 41

Enterprises consolidated as Associates in accordance with the Accounting Standard 23 - Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements:

Proportion of
MName of the Enterprise I:;':ETM ownership
interest
KWW Electricals Pyt Limited India 423TH
Break up of Investment in Associates is as under:
[Amount in Thosand)
Share in
Profits/
Captial Reserve/
(Loss) of | Carrying Cost of
Mame of the Company | Cost of Acquisition {Gwdwh!] an A.IIDHLH Reaan o
acquisition
Post
Acguisition
KWW Electricals Pt Ltd 220,00 1,707.02 {21.23) 198.79
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
FOR AGARWAL GUPTA NOKARI & RUSTAG! ASSOCIATES For and on Behalf of Board
Chortered, untonts.
FRN: 310011E 'V'Ilm .
= VINITA Ki
(DIN O7168477)
Bhal Chandira Khaiten e &M
{Partner) Sul KUMAR MURARKA
Membership No. 017387 {DIN 02130810)
UDIN :
12 Waterloo Street, 3rd Floor Kolkata - 700065 i
Date : 27th day of May 2024 Kakty wal,
RAKHI KEUMARI AL
(Company Secretary)
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_a non deposit taking Non. Banking Financial Company.
Annexure | of Note 37

[As required by Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India { Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation )
Directions 2023]

Annexure | of Note 35 to the financial statement of a Non Banking Financlal Company

Amount In Thousand
Particulars Amount Amount
outstanding overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE :

1) -
Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
{a) Debenture : Sacured - -
Unsecured - -
(Other than falling within the meaning
of public deposits®)
(b) Deferred Credits - -
{¢) Term Loans - -
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowing - -
5] gnmrnerclal Paper - -
{f) Public Deposits® -
{g) Other Loans (specify nature) 3,600.00 -
*Plaase see Note 1 below.
2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits
inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid) @
{a) In the form of Unsecured debentures - -
(b) In the form of parily Secured debentures ie. debentures where
there is a shorifall in the value of sacurity - -
(c) Other Public Deposits
*Pleasa see Nota 1 below.

; Amount
Assels Sides: = i
3) Ereak-up of Loans and Advance including Bills

Receivables [other than those included in (4) below iH

{a) Secured

Ungecured 18,669.04
4) Arllk.-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset

Financing activities.
{l) Lease assets including Lease Rental under Sundry Debtors : -
(a) Financial Lease -
(b} Operaling Lease - =
{ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :
{a) Assets on Hire .
{b) Repossessed Assets : -
{iil) Other loans counting towards assels financing activitlies -
{a) Loans where assets have been repossessed =
___(b) Loans other than (a) above . -
5) Break up of Investments :
Current Investments
1. Quoted : e =
(I} Shares : {a) Equity -
(b) Preference =
{ii) Debentures and Bonds .
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds -
(iv] Governmants Securities -
(v) Others (please specify} "

2. ugu-md : -
{I) Shares : a) Equity -
= b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(i) Units of Mutual Funds -
{iv) Governments Securities -
{v) ?‘thﬂf& {please specify) -

b

Lot |
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2 non deposit taking Non- Banking Financial Company,

Long -Term Investments :

1, Quoted :

(] Shares ; a) Equity

(b} Prefarance

21,187.19

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(i) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Governments Securifies

(v) Others {In"\VIT Fund)

2. Unquoted :

(a) Equity

{l) Shares :
i {b) Preference

{ii) Debanluras and Bonds

{iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Governments Securitias

(v) Others (Venture capital funds etc)

B) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as In (3) and (4) above -
Please see Note 2 below

Category

1. Related parties =*

Amount net of Provisions
Unsecured

(a) Subsidiaries N

(b} Companies in the same group -

(c) Other related parties .

2. Other than related parfies =

3,600.00

Total

3,600.00

7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments { current and long term)
in shares and securities (both quoted and unguoted) :
Please see note 3 balow

Category
MNAV

Market Value/Break up
Value or Fair Value or

Book Value
Net of
Provision

1. Related parties =

(8} Subsidiaries

(b} Campanies in the same group

1,64B.78 1,648.79 |

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

21.187.19 21,187.18 |

Total

" As per Accounting Standard/ind AS of ICAl (pleasa sea Note 3)

8) Other information

Particulars

Amount

[ Gross Non-Performing Assets |

(a) Related parfies

(b} Other than related parties

(i) Net Non-Perfoming Assets -

(a) Ralated partias

(b) Other than related parties

(Wi} Assets soquired in satisfaction of debis

1: As defined in paragraphs 5.1.28 of the Directions.

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Direction,

a3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of invesiments
and other assels as also assels acquired in satisfaction of debt However, market value in respect of quoted
investments and break up ffair value / NAY in respect of unquoted invesiments shall be disclosed irrespective of
whather they are classified as long term (amortised cost in the case of Ind As) or current (at fair value in the case

of Ind As) in column (5) above.
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Not Applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures: (Rs in Hundreds)
Name of associates/Joint Ventures KWW Electricals Pvt Ltd
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2024

2. Shares of Associate/loint Ventures held by the | 42.37%
company on the year end

No. 55000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 220000
Extend of Holding% 42.37%
3. Description of how there is significant influence | Associate (holding more
than 20%)

4, Reason why the associate/joint venture is not N.A
consolidated
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per 17,995.82
latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/Loss for the year -27.47

i. Considered in Consolidation -11.64

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation -15.83
For Agarwal Gupta Nokari & Rustagi Associates For and on Behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN :310041E Viwha kiooMon

VINITA KHAITAN
k‘ u (DIN 07168477)

; e
Bhal Chandra Khaitan tﬁf A
Partner e olkats . SURESH KUMAR MURARKA
Membership No 017387 - " (DIN 02130810)
UDIN :24017387BKGYAU8926
Date :27™ Day of May 2024 ol m,,m.{
Place : Kolkata RAKHI KU | AGARWAL

(Company Secretary)
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